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Wet Rock Groundwater Services, L.L.C. RECFIVED 
Groundwater Specialists • 

TBPG Firm No: 50038' 
317 Ranch Road 620 South, Suite 203 

Austin, Texas 78734 • Ph: 512-773-3226 
www.wetrockgs.com  

2017 APR 17 All 9:46 " 

PUSLIC Ú IL1TY COMMIS'SiON 
FiLING CLERK 

April 13 2017 
Public Utility Commission 
Water Utilities Division 
1701 N. Congress Avenue 
P. O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

Re: 	Vineyard Ridge, LLC CCN Application - Docket No.46948 

Mr. Bednarski and Mr. lianis: 

This letter and the attachments 'provide supplemental information Vineyard Ridge, LLC CCN 
Application (Docket No. 46948). The list below provides an explanation for the attached supplemental 
information: 

• Attachment No. 1 provides an updated Organization Chart for Vineyard Ridge, LLC and the 
various National Land Partner LLCs. The various National Land Partners (NLP) corporations are 
all controlled and managed by American Land Partners, Inc. (ALP). While ALP creates new 
liinited liability corporations for various development projects, the NLP corporations are all linked 
via the ALP teahi (see org. chart in Attachment 1). The NLP coTorations aid in fiiriding projects 
such as Vineyard Ridge, LLOtherefore will be providing some funds to construct the public water 
system that will serve the development. Vineyard Ridge, LLC is responsible for the construction 
of the water system, approval of the system by TCEQ, and bbtaining the CCN. 

• The plans and specifications for the public water syitem have been submitted to the TCEQ and are 
filed under plan review number P-03312017-204. Attachment 2 provides the professional engineer 
sealed coverš of the submittals and printouts from the TCEQ plan review website that shows the 
log number. 

• Attachment 3 provides documentation showing a recent list of developments completed by the 
National Land Partners corporatiohs in the sane general area of Vineyard Ridge, LLC. The 
documents show Mr:Davy Roberts (Regional.Manager of Vineyard Ridge, LLC) ability and track 
record of land sales in the area. This information supports the time line in the financial documents 
to sell property in the outlined time frame. At this time, property sales at Vineyard Ridge, LLC has 

• not yet begun, therefore no lots have been sold. 

• Attachment 4 provides an updated business plan and financial projections showing the fmancial 
ability of- Vineyard Ridge, LLC to operate the Proposed water system for five years after 
construction. In addition, a map is provided showing estiniated timelines for construction. 
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• Attachment 5 provides recent 1;alance sheets and income statements for Vineyard Ridge, LLC. 

• Attaáhment 6 provides financial statements for National Land Partners' Holdings, LLC. 

In addition to the attachments, digital data of the proposed area is being provided in a different 
coordinate system to aid with any possible projection isšues. The new data is projected in NAD1927 Texas 
Statewide Mapping System (International Feet). 

Please call me at 512-906-6291 if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Resiiectfully submitted, 
Wet Rock Ground*ater Services, L.L.C. 

Bryan Boyd, P.G. 
Senior Hydrogeologist 

WetRock Groundwater Services, LLC 	0 	GroundwaterSpecialists 
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Attachment 2  
Public Water System Submittal Documents 
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March 31, 2017 

Texas COminission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) • 
Cio Mrs. Vera Poe, P.E. 
P.O. Box 13087 • „ 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

Re: 	Vineyard Ridge 
Engineering Report for a Public Water System 

Mrs. Poe: 

Our okice has been contracted by Vineyard Ridge, LLC to obtain TCEQ approval for a new public xvater 
supply systdm based upon the requireinents of Title 30 Texas Adrninistrative'Code (TAC) Chapter 290. This 
Engineering Report will provide a detailed explanation of the proposed project to include the production and 
distribution facilities. The proposed plans'and specifications for the wells will be submitted separately by 
Southwest Engineers, Ilic. 

If you have any questions or require additional inforiliation please feel free to contact me. 

S incerely, 
Matkin Hoover Engineering & Surveying 
TBPE Firm•Registration No. F-4512 

A roil euhiann, P.E. 
Project Manager 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • SURVEYORS- • LAND PLANNERS • CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS • CONSULTANTS  

NIATNIN HOOVER ENGINEERINCi & SURVEYING - 8 SPENCER ROAD, SUITE 100 - BOERNE, TEXAS 78006 - OFFICE (830) 249-0600 - FAX (830)249-0099 - 11MM .matkinhom er com 



SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS 
Civil l En;ironmental l Land Development 

TBPE NO. F-1909 

www.swengineers.corn 

307 St. Lawrence Street, Gonzales, TX 78629 

P: 830.672.7546 F: 830.672.2034 

 

  

   

April 4, 2017 

Ms. Vera Poe, P.E. 
Texas Commission on Envimnmental Quality 

. Utilities Technical Review team - 
. 	Water ,Supply,Division, MC 159 

P. O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

RE: 	Vineyard Ridge Subdivision Water System 
PWS ID #TX6001111 
Plan Review Log #13-03312017-204 
Water Wells No. 1 and 2 
Gillespie County 
SWE PrOject No. 0338-071-17 

Dear Ms. Poe: 

, 	Submitted herewith is one (1) set of specifications with bound plans for 
the Vineyard Ridge Subdivision Water System Wells No. 1 and 2. The Vineyard 
Ridge Subdivision Water System is a new Public Slip'ply System. Plans and 
specifications including information required for new, systems have been 
submitted under a separate submittal by Matkin-Hoover. These plans and 
specifications only include the two (2) proposed water wells for the system. Also 
enclosed is the Public Water System ,Plan Review Submittal ,Form and Checklist 
for Proposed Public Water Supply Well. .A short Design Report showing need is 
also enclosed. 

The Vineyard- Ridge Subdivision Water System will. be  supplied entirely 
by groundwater. The proposed wells are intended to provide the necessary 
supply to the system. 

A copy Of the portion of a USGS map locating the well iS enclosed along 
with a General Location Map. 

The area around the proposed wells is undeveloped residential properties 
within 'a sUbdivision. There are no known abandoned or inoperative wells' 
located within 1/4  mile of the proposed well. 

Page 1 of 3 
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There are no tile _or concrete šanitary sewers, sewerage appurtenances,, 
septic tanks, storm, cemeteries or livetock in pastures within 50 feet of the 
proposed wells. 

There are no evidence of septic tank perforated drainfields, areas 
irrigated by low dosage, low angle spray on-site sewage facilities, absorption 
beds, evapotranspiration beds, water wells that 'do not meet Public Drinking 
Water Standards or underground fuel or petrochemical storage tanks or 
pipelines within 150 feet of the proposed wells. 

There are no sewage wet wells, sewage lift stations or drainage ditches 
containing industrial waste or _sewage treatment waste within 300 feet a the 
propoaed wells. 

There are no sewage treatment plants, livestock and animal teed lots, 
solid waste disposal sites, lands on which sewage plant or septic tank-slUdge is 
applied or lands irrigated by sewage plant, effluent Within 500 feet of the 
proposed wag. 

-The specifications address requirements for minimizing contamination of 
the underground water during the drilling operation including equipment, 
water, pits, toilets and securing of sites. 

The specificatiim addresses the well disinfection as part of the cleanup 
and development. 

The proposed well sites .are, located aboi.re  the 100 year flood plain and 
surface runoff per FEMA Map #48171C0325C & ojsbq enclosed. 

The wells will be located within a sebured eight foot (8') privacy fence to 
be built by the owner. Construction on the site will include building all-weather 
roads for well access. 

Also enclOsed is a Warranty Deed recorded with Gillespie Cotinty that 
shows Vineyard Ridge, LLC, as the sole owner of 'the 660 Acres where the 
proposed wells will be located. - In addition, plat documents are included 
showing the proposed locations for Wells No. 1 and 2. There are also two (2) 
other designated well sites which pOuld be used for future wells should 
additional supply be needed. 

Please find-- seven (7) DRAT -Sanitary Control Easementh for properties 
within a 150 foot radius of Well No. 1 and Well No. 2 (Vineyard Ridge, LLC) 
(Well No. 1 - Lot No. 111; Well No. 1 - Lot No. 112; Well No. 2 - Lot No. 101; 
Well NO. 2 - Lot No. 102; Well No. 2 - Lot No. 103; Well No. 2 - Lot No. 160 and 
Well No. 2 - Thriving Oak Drive). The wells will be located on easernents that 
are included in the plat documents. Recorded sanitary control easements and 
the documentation showing the well access easements will be provided within 
the final submittal to TCEQ to acquire interim approval. 
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Respectu11y su "ate , 

Clarence L. 

ENCL. 

field, P.E. 

Your review with comments will be appreciated. Please call me if you 
have any questions or require additional information. 

The teal appearing on dits 
document liNfis author:zed by 
Clarence Littlefield, P.E (Texas 
Serial #30994) on the dale 
indicated 	Alteration of this 
seakd document without praper 
notificalzon to the responsible 
engineer Is an offense under the 
Trrnt Enameenrm Prartire Art 

cc: 	Mr. Davy 'Roberts - Vineyard Ridge,-LLC 

1 
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TCEQ PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM PLAN REVIEW SUBMITTAL FORM 
(Complete, Seal and Attach to Stilimittal Package) 

WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION 

Date: 
_ 

. 	" 	 -.... 

TCEQ PWS Identification No.: ... 	 - =. 
, 

(Facilities will be assigned this PWS No.) 	 - 	- 	 • 	-. 	 ss......... 	 .,..i.s.. 

Water System Name:  

OWNER INFORMATION 	 . 
_ 	 - 

-•.x Water System Owner: 	 ." 0- 	 'T 	'I' 	 ' 	.-2,. 	- 
• -1.. 	- 	 ...1. 

- 	 ..- . 
' 

-47- 5.79.q.. 
,  

Address: 	: .,s., 	 iti-o.  - 
(AC) Phone: 

Tr.  
....-',..711r 

Responsible Official: .i:741., . Title. ...s... is 	 ', • 1.̀ sAi.J.3.11;7474-'= 	..,,A,A,.. ,..j .......,,..,
. 

, Mechanism & Source of 
• - 	r 	;T....7r- 	-7 	

1W 	i''' „ 
County (System ''s--4-• --i-7"-  ,. 	. nnancing: (i.e. loans,  Fi 	.. . rates, self-financed, .4 	z214.1.- 	.,„ 

- 	• 	s. 	- etc.)  

Subdivision Sec.,  - 	. .,. 

Phase, Unit, Etc. . 	, 	 -.41•r........ 	 '....:,.....•  	. 	_ 

ENGINEER INFORMATION 
.. 	_._ 

Engineer Name: if 	- is ,,,,, 	 ..*4 
- 	 -ca.—Fin 	" " 	Registration No.: r. ,x7... 

• 
4: 	

. 	 .....c„..„.3.. 	1.: 	--.•-••.• "..tre., .i.; 	• . 	,.:1: ' 	- 	 .4 	,,f 'kr; 	...T. 	,e----, 	 1.7., 
- 	— 	 ..„ 	, 	 -A. lif.Zr•r:*' 	 „2„,. 

-, ...,-4.-, 	 ,• 	,,,• 	„ 	, 	.7„:". 	...., 	- 	 ve,..4,- .. 	 . 
_ 	.$..... 	 „;..c 	 . 

Firm Name: 
-  ' 	'-is , , 	. 	14. 	 1.:-.....4.0,- 	r..-,... 	- 	Firm No.: 	 -; ' 4 	. 

- 	 -z. 

(AC) Phone: .3ii".. 	.,. 	,  
li,.-44 	 •""" t-'.'.!.... (AC) Fax 	 ' 	.....< 	 •-:. 

.-- 	4-.- 	 - ..--, 

Firm Address: 
' . t .  

- 	 ., 	 - •”' 	is- 	 ,s,i 	,t,t, 	-, 

SUBMITTAL INFORMATION 

Is this submittal for a nevi 
. 	_.....  - _ 

If no, proceed to the Project Information section on Page 2. If no PWS number exists, the owner must submit a core'data form and business plan, if 
required, in accordanCe with §29039(f) and (g). 

NEW (PROPOSED) WATER SYSTEMS 
(Only complete this section if this submttal is for a NEW water system) 

For new (proposed) system submittals, please provide 2 copies of the submittal and attach the following: Submitted with Water system 
, plans, plan review number is P-03312017-204 

nu,  A list of all water utilities within 1/2  mile of the proposed service area.  boundaries (reference 30 TAC 290.39(c)(1)) .. 

0  Copies of written responses from each of the entities listed above (reference 30 TAC 290.39(c)(1)) 

i-  Copies of formal aprilications for service from each of the following (reference 30 TAC 290.39(c)(1)) : 

My munidpality if the 	is 	its ETI system 	within ... 

rtt 	'f: Any district or other political subdivision whose corporate boundaries are within 1/2  mile of the proposed service area 
'boundaries .  _ 
Any other water service provider whose certificated service area boundary is within 1/2  mile Of the proposed service area 
boundaries 	 , 1 	

, 

..,„ 
,14 

Documentation that all application requirements, induding fee piyments, are current. Submitted With water 
system'plans 	 , 

- 

TCEQ-10233 Revised 6/6/16 
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-4. 
. 	., 	. 

... .tt 	IkiliCICNATE , 	',E ., 	 WSLIBMI , 	. FOR 
.., 	.,.,.; 

A0 

!I, • T.:I", 	' 	, 	,,.„:,.":"..,:' 	:,,b,,,,,..3,4•1,..4•': 	
T.. 

alaP,CIL'  At t #
.
0 	,s,t  ati' 	i 	 19?1,1P10e4

, 
 _ ,..,01at.1ge. 

' • 

'-,- 
,,,,...,...-.„.• 
-• 	',•;,„. 

Business plan: Please complete the finandal ability form, provide a cost summary for the proposed project, and submit a business plan 
reference 30 TAC 290.39 (f)). The business plan must confirm capital available to construct the system according to TCEQ requirements. 

Acceptable financial information can include some of the following: Submitted with water system plans 
Finandal statements (preferably audited), CPA compilation report, tax returns, statements of net worth, bank statements. 
If the project is being funded with loan proceeds, provide a loan commitment letter from,the lender specific to this project. 

If the plan submittal is for a community system, also provide a copy of the Certificate' of Convenience and Necešsity (CCN) application submitted 
to the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUC), and complete items referenced in 30 TAC 290.39 (f) (3. - 1.3). 

'-•: 	•••f • Justification for constructing a separate system (if one of the entities listed above is willing to provide service) Submitted with water 
systent plans ,  , Ilpi::  TCEQ'Core Data Foriti (No. 10400):Submitted with water system plans 

' 	. Emergency Preparedness Plan (No. 20536) if serving water'in Harris or Fort Bend Counties and have Overnight accommodations 
, 

- 	 ' 	  
CERT/FICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY (CCN) , 	 , 	. - 

Certificates of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) applications are processed by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUC) and are required for 
, privately owned systems and water supply corporations. If a CCN is required and a CCN does not exist, the applicant must obtain a CCN number or have 

the application accepted for filing at the PUC before a PWS project submittal can be technically reviewed. In addition, if a submittal is for a project 
located outside the CCN area, a CCN amendment application must be submitted before a project may be reviewed for construction approval. Please 
refer to PUC for additional information at: http://www.puc.texas.qov/industrv/water/quidance/UtilRulesGuidance.aspx.   
Will the proposed PWS be owned by either an investor owned utility (IOU)  
or water supply corporation (WSC)? If yes, please indicate which type of 
entity 	IOU 	. 	 .7 . 

.XES;:-. 	cM0,::EJ 
4..‘',.• '-'1I. 1s- f, 	k 	„ 

, 	- 	. 	S.. 	
:',-. • 

Has a CCN application been submitted to the PUC? If yes, please provide 
the date of acceptance Yes, CCN documents werei submitted on 
March 15, 2017 under docket no. 46948 

1- 	"s- 	li 	 .3=I 	_ 	, 	 „. 
. 	!-I: • YES:,:t 	,1• 	: 	, 	 - 	

.. 

	

w
j•:

,...
,. 	;-•. 	ce. ,-,:t.  . 	;  

	

t•-•,a.: , 	 , 

List the name, ((cense number and class of the operator for the proposed 
-.• • ,i-  • ` ,z-‘•,::'. ' 	V., 	•••-• ,:A-," 	....,...„ 	,..,, 	x 	, 	•„ ,..., 	 'pr Brent TaYldr:-,• WG0011196'4's •K's 	•.•',77.,c--•=.-st,•- 	?, 	&.•-• • = 	., A -.. 	_ -,...._..- 	,- . 	•,t•r, 	tt•-c,,-*,•:-.;,4•..s_ 

system: 	 , , 	,--- A ,1, 	, 

,,. z- 
PROJECT INFORMATION 

If a system does NOT have a PWS number, the sections above must be filled out 
All engineering documents must be sealed, signed, and dated by a Texas registered 
number of connections to be served must accompany each project. 
Please check each box 'that fs appficable. 

professional engineer. An engineering report that includes the 

If this submittal is a revision of previously submitted plans, please pnivide 
the assigned TCEQ log number: 	 . 	,  

.t., , 
r Z.1 	r  

New Projects/Facilities Modifications to &Istria Facilities 
-iE , Water well construction - Proposed 	 * , , •• . Surface water treatment plant modifications 	- 

Well completion data for approved well 
- • Storage capacity modifications 

• Ground water treatment plant - New 	
• 

n - 
Distribution system modifications 

•t 	.! •p• 	....t Surface water treatment plant - New 	 ,. 
,m•- 

Pressure maintenanee facilities modifications 
ZEIA 
--.tf ,,,rn•  
,r. 

Proposed Innovative/Altemative Treatment 441:rt Disinfection fadlities or other modifications 

•-, 
Request for rule exception 

, 	 , 
, 	̂. 

s 

Preliminary engineering report without plans 

,-.,„ ,,t. 	-• Texas Water Development Board Project No.: 
. 

,  	. 
- :,, As-Built Plans & Engineering Report 

Other (please describe): , Mater Viiells:tio ,:ran'd 	- 	̀• 	''''''-`4,'Ae.#,Aft';:':''' 	-z,,_'-,•-i'''-,̀71,,- 	' 	A: 	” ',:i 	-`.•,-. 4'';.?"1 	,3,',.:' - -4 	::::>4.‘ - 	, , 	: , 	•-,• : 	.•,,,7-••. 	_ 	• • 	... ,•-•-,..,Inz..,344 ,,:-.,=.• 	.1,......1,,,, 	• ..,.,:..K....._ 	, 	-R-.§.. 	..,- 	..--. ,:•., 	. 	, 	- 	— _ 

TCEQ-10233 Revised 6/6/16 	
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SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION 

The following certification indicates I have the authority to make submittals on behalf of the PWS 
referenced on Page 1. I hereby cerbry - the abov ormign i th- r -st of my knowledge, 
true and correct: 	. , 	

_ Aw,  

Engineer's Signature: 	

4 r 7  4.f 41.1 .41 f if, . . . „ ,  _ •-• -1 

Engineer's Printed Name: 	Clarence L. Littlefield, P.E. 

	  /  
Date: 

Please call (512) 239-4691 if you have ciuestions regarding this form. Your coopbration will help us 
provide better service. Additional helpful information and rules are available at the Public Water 
System Plan Review website. 

Sianature/P.E. Seal Required below: 

April 4, 2017 
1 

The seal appearing on this 
docUment was authonzed by 
Clarence Littlefield, P.E. 
(Texas Serial 130994) on the 
date indicated. Alteration of 
this'sealed document without 
proper notification to the 
responsible engineer is an 
offense under the Texas 
Engineenng Practice Act. 	" 

TCEQ-10233 Revised 6/6/16 Page 3 of 2 



1300 ALDINE MAIL ROUTE OFFICE PARK 

3H FARMS 

629 COALIERCE PARK 

ALTSTADT RESTAURANT & BREWERY 

ARKANSAS BEND COUNTY PARK 

AURORA VISTA 

AUSTIN 'COUNTY WSC 4 

BAN DERA COUNTY FWSD 1 

BATILEGROUND OIL SPECIALTY TERMINAL COMPANY 

BAUER RANCH SUBDIVISION 

BAYRIDGE SUBDIVISION WATER SYSTEM 

BAYTOWN AREA WATER AUTHORITY 

BELL COUNTY WCID 1 

BIG THICKET NATURE TRAIL 

BIHNER HOLDINGS 

BISTONE MU N IdIRAL WATER SUPPLY 

BLOOMINGTON RV & CABINS 

BLUE BC/NNET YOUTH RANCH 

BLUE WATER 130 

BLUEGROVE WSC 

BRAiORIA COUNTY MUD 22 

BRAZOiPORT WATER AUTHORITY 

BRINKER WSC 

BROOKESMITH SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

BROWNSVILLE PUB 

CARR= HILL WSC 

CARROLL WSC WELL 3 

CASH SUD 

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

CENTRAL TEYAS REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

CENTRAL TEXAS REGION:XL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

System-Name 

ROMULUS  
ATANASSIU  

KAMAL ADH [KARL 

BRIAN DIOKEi 

PRAKRM OHNIIERE 

DAVID YAGER  

JOHN LOCK 

121i151./5=681 

PR(TESH IRIPATHI 

ROMULUS 
ATANASSIU  

PRITESH IRPATHI 

JOHN LOCK 

KAMAL ADHIKAR1 

KAMAL ADHIKAR1 

KAMAL ADHIKARI 

KAMAL ADHIKARI  

NOT YET ASSIGNED  

NOT YET ASSIGNED  

DAVID SMITH  

BRIAN DICKEY  

DAVID YAGER  

DRAKIKIMFI I  

NOT YET 4AsSIGNED  

DAVID SMITII 

BRIAN DICKE!./  

pRrrEsH TRIPATH1 

PRITESH TRPATHI  

NOT YET ASSIGNED 

CRAIG STOWELL 

JONATHAN P1 

JONATHAN PI 

NOT YET ASSIGNED  

ISAbitILEItill58111 

Reviewer 
Log 

NuMber 

P-04102017- 
061 

p-04072017- 
gt 

P-03152017  

P-03032017-
QÎ 

FL-02072ov- 
041  

P-03032017- 
211 

P-04102017- 
058 

P-03272017- 
1E 

P-03082017- 
" 939 
P-03132017- 

1,71 
P-04032017- 

P-04102017- 
222 

P-03152017- 
DOA 

P-03242017- 
.13_4 

P-02242017- 
115 

P-04102017- 
2,41 

P-04302017- 
.001 

P-03062017- 
222 

P-02222017- 

P-03062011- 
222 ' 

P-03032017- 

P-03082017- 
066 

P-03272017- 
111 

P-02162017- 
133  

P-03312017- - 

PINS 
ID 

1011354 

1700835 

1013504. 

0800129' 

8001111 

2490051 

0080043 

0100011 

1013609 

1013528 

0380028 

1011742 

0140016 

' 1000072 

1013801 

1470006 

2360079 

0820016 

0260050 

0390014 

0200708 

9200497 

1120011 

0250004 

6001111 

2120007 

1160018 

0260051 

0280051 

0266051 

0260061 

0260051 

0640022 
222 

P-04062017- 
036 

P-03232017- 

P-02272017- 

P-000no17- 
211 

P-03072017- 
050 

P-03072017- 

P-03072017- 

p-03072017-
gE 

•4113f2o1-7 
	

Water System Pim Rodeos 

04/13/2017 	 Texas Commission on Emil:Omani& GUN& 	 ERPT0023 
22904PM 	 lAilter System Plan Review 

Our reviews are based upon the requirements In the TCEQ's 'Rules and Regulations Por Public Maar Systeme", 30 

TAC Chapter 290.38 through 29047. You can view/download these rules onlIne=0".  Ibu can also download any of 
our checldists for well cOnstruclion  

The table below Ilse all plarii that have either (1) not been picked up for review, or (2) ars =randy under ievIew. 
They are listed alphabetically by project name. Please refer to the log number for your projectwhen Inquiring about Its 
statue. 

Cunard Processing time: approximately GO calendar days 
Peming Review Count 384 

Eitimated 
Mee Date 
Phone Received Review 

Date 

(512)239-4723 04/10/2017 Jun 09, 2017 

(512)239.4723 04/67/2017 Jun 06, 2017 

512-239-4703 03/15/2017 May 14, 2017 

(512)239-0963 03/032017 May 02, 2017 

02/07/2017 Apr 08,2017 

(512)239.4633 03/032017 May 02, 2017 

(512)239-4723 04/102017 Jun 09, 2017 

512-239-470303/27/2017 May 26, 2017 

(512)239-096303/06/2017 May 05, 2017 

(512)239-3794 03/13291i May 12, 2017 

(512)239-3794 04432017 Jun 02, 2017 

(512)239.4723 04/1012017 Jun 09, 2017 

(512)239483303/16/2017 May 14, 2017 

(512)239-696803/24/2017 Mai 23, 2017 

(512)239-6968 02/242017 Apr 25, 2017 

(512)239-4723 04/10/201i Jun 09, 2017 

04/30/2017 Jun 29, 2017 

512/239-2288 03/06/2017 May 05,-2017 

(512)239-0680 0222/2017 Apr 23, 2017 

(5i 2)239-0983 03/06/2017 May 05, 2017 

031032017 May 02, 2017 

03/08/2017 May 07, 2017 

(512)239-4710 0327 2017 May 26, 2017 

(512)239-0680 02/16/217 Apr 17, 2017 

(612)239-37940313112017 May 30, 2917 

512/239-2288 0406/2017 jun 05, 2017 

(512)239-3794 03/23/2017 May 22, 2017 

(512)239-4710 02/27/2017 Apr 28:2017 

(512)239.0660 03/07t2017 May 06, 2017 

(512)239-088003/07/2017 May 06, 2017 

(512)239-0660 03/07/2017 May 06, 2017 

(512)239-0680 03/07/2017 May 06, 2017 

(512)239-0680 03/07/2017 May 96, 2017 

htipliwwvi14.tontwass.govfmucVroportskxita.cfm?fussecberpmvsplarroviesreport&RegiestTimeout=1530 
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4,IV2017 Waler System Plan Reviaii 

TAM SUD P-04982017- ALAN WONG 04/06/2017 Jun 05, 2017 1290025 027 

TALTY SUD P-04062017- ALAN WONG 04/06/2017 `Jun 05,2017 1290025 

P-04132017- TENNESSEE GAS PIPELINE NOT YET ASSIGNED (512)239-4723 04113/2017 Jun 12, 2017 6001111 067 	• 

TEXANS SOCCER CLUB P-02272017- ROMULUS 5121239-2288 02/27/2017 Apr 28, 2017 8001111 ATANASSIU 
TEXAS BULK WATER P-03242017- JOHN LOCK (512)239471093/24/2017 May 23, 2017 1050174 

P-02232017- TIME MART JOHN LOCK (512)239-4710 02/23/2017 Apr 24, 2017 0200714 

P-04072017- 1012206'  TomaALL Boy& NOT YET2ASSIGNED (512)2394723 04/07/2017 Jun 06, 2017 
242 

TOSHIBA INTERNATIONAL CORP P-03212017- JOHN LOCK (512)239-4710 03/21/2017 *May 20, 2017 1910864 	
i .  

JOHN LOCK TPWD SEMINOLE CANYON SHP P-03302017- 2330042 
12 

(512)239-4710 03/30/2017 May 29, 2017 

TPWD STEPHEN F AUSTIN STATE HISTORICAL PARK. P-93012017- JOHN LOCK (512)239-4710 03/01/2017 Apr 30, 2017 0080022 
921 

TRA TARRANT COUNTY WATER PROJECT P-03092017- DAVID YAGER ,03/09/2017 May 08,2017 2200199 
1221 

TRAVIS COUNTY MUD 13 P-02162017- ALAN WONG 0211612017 Alps 17, 2017 2270388 125 
TRI COUNTY SUD P-02212017- CRAIG STOVviLL (512)2394633 02/21/2017 Apr 22, 2017 0730004 

142 
TWIN CREEK WSC P-03142017- PRAKRITI GHIMIERE 03/14/2017 May 13, 2017 1980012 

931 
DCDOT HALE COUNTY SRA P-03032017- 0950086 JONATHAN PI (512)239-6968 0143/2017 May 02, 2017 

121 
UNITED FRONT ALAMEDA P-04062017-  6001111 BRIAN DICKEY (512)239-0963 0410612017 Jun 05, 2017 

.IP03312017-1 , t6O0111  NINEYARD RIDGE ilUEtrilgiSICA 116/31/20170430, 2017) 

VISTA BREWERY P-03312017- 9001111 CRAIG STOWELL (612)239.4833 03131/2017 iay 30, 2017 
.19Z 

.VISTA SAN-60 P-04032017- ROBERT SIMS (512)239-4664 94/03/2017 Jun 02, 2017 1110131 
SIQZ 

WARREN WSC P-04052017- 2290006 026 DAVID SMITH 512-239-4703 04/05/2017 Jun 04, 2017 

WASSON CO2 RECOVERY PLANT P-04042017- CRAIG STOWELL (512)239463304/0412017 Jun 03, 2017 2510023 ,111/ 	. 

WATERSTONE ESTATES P-03232017- 1013389 
14Z ce.M.U.D2e1F+L (512)239463303/23/2017 May 22, 2017 

WEST HOUSTON MOBILE HOME COMMUNITY P-03062017- ROMULUS 512/239-2288 03/06/2917 May 05, 2017 1010583 ATANASSIU 
WILLOW CREEK INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER PLANT p-04102017- NO+ YET ASSIGNED (512)23947234/10/2017 Jun 09, 2017 1013570 

WILLOW RIVER FARMS P-03292017- BRIAN DICKEY (512)239-0963 Cli/2912017 May 28, 2017 2370061 

P-02232017- WIMBERLEY WSC LOCK 
.
JOHN (512)239-4716 02/23/2017 Apr 24, 2017 1050018 176 

WINDERMERE OAKS WSC P-03032017- DAVID SMITH, 512-2394703 0310312017 May 02, 2017 0270035 121 

WOLF HOLLOW II P-02292017- IIRIAN DICKEY (512)239-0963 02/28/2017 Apr 29, 2017 1110130 
2.2fi 

WOODRIDGEMUD P-04102017- NOT YET ASSIGNED (512)239.4723 04/10/2017 Jun 09, 2017 1700859 
2f11 

YESTERDAYS CROSSING P-03232017- KAMAL ADHIKARI (512)239-0680 03/23/2017 May 22, 2017 1700758 148 
e 

- End of RePort - 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality iff pleased to provide this infaniation to you frise of 
charge. Plaese understand that we cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of the information 
being supplied. At the time of your query this data was the most current information available from our 

database, whith is updated vieekly. Every effort was made to mtrieve it accorting to your query. Thank- • 
you for using INDD. 

2 
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Attachment 3  
Report of Recent Projects Managed by 

Davy Roberts (Regional Manager of Vineyard 'Ridge, LLC) 
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Attachment 4  
Updated Business Plan, Estimated Construction Timing Map, and 

Financial Projections for Vineyard Ridge, LLC 
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ProPosed Water DistrilAilion Lines 
((Construction Summer & Fall 2017) 

Proposed Well No. 2 , 
(Construction Summer 2017) 

ckh  "i1g,  

ProPosed Well No. 1 
Conitruction  Summer 2017)  

Oir  
10 

111111111=11 44
.
1
44.
44

,45m 
 

Thriving:OAkbr — 	 I 

(Proposed Area 

M.! 

Proposed Water Plant 
(Construction Fall 2017) • 

Scale: ° 
	

500 	1,000 Feet 

f 

Drawn By: BB Date: 4-13-17 Wet Rock Groundwater Services, L.L.C. 
Groundwater Specialists 

TBPG FMT1No. 5003S 

''--317 Ranch Road 620 South, Ste. 203 
Austin, Texas 78734 Ph: 512.773.3226 

www wetroc s.com  

Quad Narne and No: 
Cave Creek School, TX 30098-C8 

Proposed Water CCN - Facility Map 

Vineyard Ridge, LLC 

Gillespie County, Texas 

I

Projection: 
UTM NAD 83 Zone 14 



Vineyard Ridge, LLO 
Water System Budget Plan 

The water system isn't expected to be up and operating until January 2018. 

Cost budget: Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 
Annual O&M Expenses $ 	38,100.00 $ 38,100.00 $ 38,100.00 $ 38,100.00 $ 38,100.00 
Property Taxes 5,720.00 5,720.00 5,720.00 5,720.00 5,720.00 
Professional Fees 2,500.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 
Annual Depreciation 27,724.00 t  27,724.00 27,724.00 27,724.00 27,724.00 

Total $ 	74,044.00 $ 72,344.00 $ 72,344.00 $ 72,344.00 $ 72,344.00 

Monthly costs $ 	6,170.33 $ 	6,028.67 $ 	6,028.67 $ 	6,028.67 $ 	6,028.67 

Meters expected to be in place end of year one-106. 

Revenue expected in year 1: 
Hook up 

Cumulate 
Meters 

Total 
Gallons 

Charge Per-  
1000 Gallons 

Total 
Revenue 

January 	 13 13 78,000 $ 	3 20 $ 	249 .60 
February 	 9 / . 22 132,000 $ 	3.20 $ ' 	422.40 
March 	 9 31 186,000 $ 	3.20 $ 	595.20' 
April 	 9 40 240,000 ' $ 	3.20 $ 	768.00 
May 	 9 49 294,000 $ 	3.20 $ 	940.80 
June 	 9 58 348,000 $ 	3.20 $ 	1,113.60 
July 	 8 66 396,000 $ 	3 20 $ 	1,267.20 
August 	 8 74 444,000 $ 	3.20 $ 	1,420.80 
September 	 8 82 492,000 $ 	320 $ 	1,574.40 
October 	 8 90 540,000 $ 	3.20 $ 	1,728.00 
November 	 8 98 588,000 $ 	3.20 $ 	1,881.60 
December 	 8 106 636,000 $ 	3 20 $ 2 ,035 20 

$ 13,996.80 
Deficit- Year 1 	 $ 	(60,047.20) 

Revenue expected in year 2: Cumulate Total Charge Per Total 
Hook up meters Gallons 1000 Gallons Revenue 

January 	 8 114 684,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,415.88 
February 	 8 122 732,000 $ , 	2.07 $ 	1,51524 
March 	 8 A 130 780,000 $ „ 	2.07 $ 	1,614.60 
April 	 8 138 828,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,713.96 
May 	 8 146 876,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,813.32 
June 	 8 154 924,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,912.68 
July 	 6 160 960,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,98720 
August 	 0 160 960,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,987.20 
SepteMber 	 0 160 960,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,987.20 
October 	 0 160 960,000 $ 	2.07 '$ 	1,98720 
November 	 0 160 960,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,987.20 
December 	 0 160 960,000 $ 	2.07 $ 	1,98720 

$ 21,908.88 
Deficit- Year 2 	 $ 	(50,435.12) 

Revenue expected in year 3: Cumulate Total Charge Per Total 
Hook up meters Gallons 1000 Gallons Revenue 

January-December 	 0 160 11,520,000 $ 	2 07 $ 23,846.40 

Deficit- Year 3 	 $ 	(48,497.60) 

Revenue expected in year 4: " Cumulate Total Charge Per Total 
Hook up meters Gallons 1000 Gallons Revenue 

January-December 	 0 - 160 11,520,000 2.07 • $ 23,846.40 

Deficit- Year 4 	 $ 	(48,497.60) 

Revenue expected in year 5: Cumulate Total Charge' Per Total 
Hook up meters Gallons 1000 Gallons Revenue 

January-December 	 0 160 11,520,000 2.07 $ 23,846.40 

Deficit- Year 5 	• 	 $ 	(48,497.60) 
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Vineyard Ridge, LLC 
Project: Vineyard Ridge 
Business Plan 

Sales $ 
	

Units 

$ 	1,664,841 15 
$ 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	1,109,894 10, 
$ 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	̀,1,331,873 12 
$ 	1,331,873 12 
$ 	8,768,161 79 

$ 	, 	1,331,873 , 	12 
$ , 	1,331,873- 12 
$ 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	' 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	1,109,894 10 
$ 	776,925 7 
$ , 	- 0 
$ 	• 	- 0 
$ 	 _ 0 
$ - 	- 0 
$ 	8,990,139 , 	81 

2017 
January 
February 
March 
April 

'May 
June 
July 
August 
September, 
OctOber 
November 
December 
Total 2017 

2018 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 

- December 
Total 2018 

Grand Total 	 $ 	17,758,300 , 	160 

Schedule A 	 -$ 	17,758,300 	160 

Variance 	 (0) 



SCHEDULE A 
PROJECT EVALUATION SCHEDULE 

COMPANY: Vineyard Ridge, LLC STATE/COUNTY: Texas 
PROJECT NAME: Vineyard Ridge ACQUISITION DATE: 9/27/2016 
TOTAL ACREAGE 660.00 MANAGER: Davy Roberts 
TOTAL LOTS 160 ACQ MANAGER: Mikey Emmons 

PROJIECT 	% TO 
BUDGET 	SALES 

17,758,300 100.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

100.00%A  $ 	17,758,300 

3,679,900 , 	20.72% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

$ 	3,679,900 20.72% 

1,900,000 10.70% 
525,000 2.96% 
300,000 1.69% 
200,000 1.13% 

0.00% 
- OM% 

1,025,000 5.77% 

SALES:' 
RURAL ACREAGE 
UTILITY FEES 
BULK 
HOUSE 
TIMBER 
TOTAL SALES 

CDST OF REAL ESTATE:  
RURAL ACREAGE 
RESIDENTIAL 
BULK 
HOUSE 
TIMBER 
TOTAL LAND COSTS 

COST OF DEVELOPMENT:  
ROADS & STORMWATER 
POWER/PHONE 
LOT CLEARING & ROCK ECAVATION 
ENTRANCE & GATES 
COMMON AREA 
SEWER 
WATER 

TOTAL DEVELOpMENT COSTS $ 	3,950,000 22.24% 

  

TOTAL REAL ESTATE COSTS 

DIRECT COST OF SALES  
ENGINEERING/SURVEYING 
LEGAL 
SOIL TEST 	2 
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY 
ACQUISITION COMMISSION 
PERMITS 
BONDING 
RESERVE 

$ 7,629,900 - 42.97% 

250,000 1.41% 
25,000 , 0.14% 

0.00% 
5,000 0.03% 

73,598 0.41% 
- .„ 0.00% 

100,000 0.56% 
350,000 1.97% 

TOTAL DIRECT CO'ST OF SALES 
_ 

TOTAL COSTS OF SALES 

  

$ 	803,598 4.53% 

  

$ 	8,433,498 47.49% 

  

GROSS PROFIT $ 	9,324,802 5251% 

4 

A/P Estimate 	 4,753,598 



Attachment 5  
FY2016 and FY2017 Income Statements for Vineyard Ridge, LLC. 



Balance Sheet 
As of 12125/2016 

Vineyard Ridge, LLC (VRL) 

Assets 

Current Assets 
-1010-001 
1204-000 
1260-000 

Cash Frost 
Prepaid Property & Liability 
Prepaid Loan Fee 	'" 

$ 	54,114.81 
2,53940 

10,500.00 
1300-001 Inventory Vineyard Ridge 8,283.498.00 

Total Current As' sets: 8,350,652.21 

Fixed Assets 
1525-000 Leasehold I mproVements 14,549.95 

Total Fixed Assets: 14,549.95 

Other Assets 
" 

1800-000 Utility Deposits 100.00 
1900-000 Organization Costs 1,520.62 ' 
1905-000 A/A Organization Costs (76.02) 

Total Other Assets: 1,544.60 

Total ASSets: $ 	8,366,746.76 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities -,.. 
2000-000 AJP Trade System Generated -6,210.21 
2020-118 D/T NLP Summit Springs, LLC 832,367.65 
2020-147 D/T Lometa Land Partners, LLC 353,162.50 
2020-149 D/T Lampasas Land Partners, LLC 162,715.29 
2020-600 D/T LSLP Barton Creek, LLC 120,366.67 
2020:602 Drf Mesa View Ranch, LLC 200,611.11 
2030-001 A/P Estimate Vineyard Ridge 4,399,581.90 
2315-000 Accrued Bonus (24,948.25) 
2410-000 M.Crockett National Bank (315.59) 

* Total Current Liabilities: 6,049,691.49 

Long-Term Liabilities 
2810-000 NM Crockett National Bank 2,391,900.00 

Total Long-Term Liabilities: 2,391,900.00 

Total Liabilities: 8,441,591.49 

Equity 

3200-000 Retained Earnings 0.00 
, 3200-000 Retained Earnings-Current Year (74,844.73) 

Total Equity: (74,844.73) 

Total Liabilities & Equity: $ 	8,366,746.76 

Run Date: 4111/2017 4:48:04PM 
G/L Date: 4/11/2017 

Page: 1 
User Logon: tsmith 



Income Statement 
For The 12 Periods Ended 12/25/2016 

Vineyard Ridge, LLC (VRL) 

Cost Of Sales 

Aeal Estate Taxes 

Total CeSt Of Sales: 

-• 	Gross Profit: 

Year to Date -6  % of Revenue 

5,041.60 0.00 

5,041.60 0.00 

(5,041.60) 0.00 

Expenses 

Selling Expense 

Promotional Expense 7,949.93 0.00 

Total Selling Expense: 7,949.93 0.00 

Operating Expense 

Bonus Manager (24,948.25) 0.00 
Repairs & Maintenance 757.32 0.00 
Office Expense 320.00 0.00 
Office Supplies 243.95 0.00 
Postage 30.76 0.00 
Bank Charges 16.35 0.00 
Auto Expense 517.41 0.00 
Travel & Lodging 115.98 0.00 
Meals & Entertainment 27.05 0.00 
Corporate Legal Expense 110.00 0.00 
Licenses/Dues/Fees 630.23 0.00 
Donations 10,200.00 0.00 
Arnortization Expense 76.02 0.00 
Electric 515.15 0.00 
Utilities 30.00 0.00 
Payroll Tax Expense 533.58 0.00 
Property & Liability Insurance 5,078.81 0.00 
401k Company Match 441.59 0.00 

Total Operating Expense: (5,304.05) 0.00 

Total Ex6enses: 2,645.88 0.00 

Net Income From Operations: (7,687.48) 0.00 

Other Income and Expense 

Int Exp - Crockett National Bank (29,588.22) 0.00 
Int Exp - NLP Summit Springs, LLC (25,713.46) 0.00 
Int Exp - LSLP,Barton Creek, LLC (366.67) 0.00 
Int Exp - Mesa View Ranch, LLC (611.11) 0.00 
Int Exp - Lampasas Land Partners,'LLC (2,715.29). 0.00 
Int Exp - Lometa Land Partners, LLC (8,162.50) 0.00 

Total Oiher Income and (67,157.25) 

Eamings Before Income Tax: (74,844.73) 0.00 

Net Income (Loss): (74,844.73) 0.00 

, Run Date: 411112017 4:48:07PM 
G/L Date: 4/11/2017 

Page: 1 
User Logon: tsmith 



Balance Sheet 
As of 412/21:117, 

Vineyard Ridge, LLC (VRL) 

Assets 

Current Assets - 
1010-001 	 Cash Frost , 	 $ 	' 28,338.79 

e 	1040-003 	 A/R J. David Kilgore 	 900.00 
1204-000 . 	-; 	 Prepaid Property & Liability 	 634.85 
1206-000 	 Prepaid Health & LTD insurance 	 13,169.61 
1210-000 	 Prepaid Rent 	 1,277.93 
1211-.000 	 Prepaid Legal 	 10,000.00 
1230000. 	T 	 Prepaid Advertising 	 2,469.33 
1260-000 	 Prepaid Loan Fee 	 9,000.00 
1299-000 	 Prepaid Other 	„ 	 16,948.93 
1300-001 	 Inventory Vineyard Ridge 	 8,283,498.00 

TOW Current Assets: 	 8,363,237.44 

Fixed Assets 
1525-000 	 Leasehold lmprOvements 	 44,883.76 
1625-000 	 A/D Leasehold improvements 	 (1,870.16) 

Total Fixed Assets: 	 43,013.60 

Other Assets 
1800-000 	 Utility Deposits 	 100.00 
1900-000 	 Organization Costs 	 1,520.62 
1905-000 	 A/A Organization Costs 	 (152.04) 

Total Other Assets: 	 1,468 58 

Total Assets: 	 , 8,407,719.62 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
2000-000 	 A/P Trade System Generated 	 16,153.99 
2020-131 	 DfT Vista Creek Ranch, LLC 	 675,000.00 
2020-136 	 D/T San Gabriel Hidden Creek Estates, LLC 	 150,000.00 
2020-147 	 DfT Lometa Land Partners, LLC 	 370,000.00 
2020-151 	 D/T The Ranches at Knob Hill, LL:C 	 275,000.00 
2020-600 	 D/T LSLP Barton Creek, LLC 	 280,000.00 

-2020-602 	 D/T Mesa View Ranch, LLC 	 305,000.00 
2030-001 	 A/P Estimate Vineyard Ridge 	 4,264,316.65 
2315-000 	 Accrued Bonus 	 (78,609.73) 
2410-000 	 A/l Crockett National Bank 	 2,209.19 

Total Current Liabilities: 

Long-Term Liabilities 
2810-000 	 N/P Crockett National Bank 

Total Long-Term Liabilities: 

Total Liabilities: 

Equity 

3200-000 	 Retained Eamings 	 (74,844.73) 
3200-000 	 Retained Eamings-Current Year 	 (168,405.75) 

Total Equity: 

2,391,900.00 

6,259,070.10,  

1391,900.00  

8,650,970.10 

(243,250.48) 

Total Liabilities & Equity: 	 $ 	8.407,719.62 

Run Date: 4/11/2017 4:48:27PM 
	

Page: 1 
GIL Date: 4/11/2017 
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Income Statement 
For The 3 Periods Ended 4/2/2017 

Vineyard Ridge*, LLC (VRL) 

Expenses 

Selling Expense 

'Year to Date % 	Rdvenue 

AdvertiSing 345.00 0.00 
Promotional Expense 3,280.01 0.00 

Total Selling Expense: 3,625.01 0.00 

Operating Expense 

Salary Other 69,827.01 000 
Bonus Manager (53,661.48) 0.00 
Repairs & Maintenance 2,680.84 0.00 
Seminar & Training 1,000.00 0.00 
Office Expense 5:549.21 0.00 
Office Supplies 737.77 0.00 
Postage 331.33 0 00 
Auto Expense 6,121.49 0.00 
Airplane Expense 7,421.33 ,0.00 
Travel & Lodging 2,130.86 0.00 
Meals & Entertainment 3,234.41 0.00 
Corporate Legal Expense 1,900.25 0.00 
Outside Services 450.00 0.00 
Rent/Occupancy 9,193.64 0.00 
Licenses/Dues/Fees 3,663.12 0.00 
Donations 1,000.00 0.00 
Amortization Expense 7602 0.00 
Depreciation Expense 1,870.16 0.00 
Communication Expense 3,750.16 0.00 
Electric 936.92 0.00 
Utilities 49.50 0.00 
payroll Tax Expense 5,796.38 0.00 
Property & Liability Insurance 1,904 .55 0.00 
Disability Insurance '924.78 0.00 
Health Insurance 6,043.84 0.00 
401k Company Match 509.21. 0.00 

Total Operating Expense: 83,441.30 0.00 

Total Expenses: 87,066.31 0.00 

Net income From Operations: (87,066.31) 0.00 

Other Income and Expense 
e 

Int Exp -San Gabriel Hidden Creek Estates (2,000.00) • 0.00 
Int Exp - Crockett National Bank (32,428.60) 0.00' 
Int Exp - NLP Summit Springs, LLC (3,565.86) " 0.00 
Int Exp -. LSLP Barton Creek, LLC (7,177.77) 0.00' 
Int Exp - Mesa Vieini Ranch, LLC (9,233.33) 0.00 
Int Exp - Lampasas Land Partners, LLC (1,399.17) 0.00 
Int Exp - Lometa Land Partners, LLC (10,041.66) 0.00 
Int Exp - Vista Creek Ranch LLC (13,145.83) 0.00 
Int Exp - The Ranches at Knob Hill, LLC 	 „ , 	(2,347.22) 0.00 

Total Other Income and (81,339.44) 0.00 

Eamings Before Income Tax: (168,405.75) 0.00 

Net Income (Loss): (168,405.75) 0.00 

Run Date: 4/11/2017 4:48:31PM 
	

Page: 1 
G/L Date: 4/11/2017 
	

User Logan: tsmith 



Attachment 6  
- 

Financial Statements for National,Land Partners Holdings, LLC 

r 



Combined Consolidated Financial Statements and 
RepO'rt of Independerit Certified Public Accountant 

National Land Partners Holdings, LLC 

December 27, 2015 and December 28;2014 



Contents 

Page 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountant 	 5 

Combined Consolidated Financial Statements." 

Combined Consolidated Balance Sheets 	 4 

Combined Consolidated Statements Cif Income (Loss) 	 5 

Combined Consolidated Statements of Changes'in 

Equity and Comprehensive Income 	 6 

Combined Consolidated StatemeMs of Cash Flows 	 7, 

Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 	 9 



non 
aro 
pooSawyer, LLC 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

1310 MASS MoCA WAY 
NORTH ADAMS, MA 01247 
TELEPHONE (413) 664-6777 

FAX (413) 663-8020 

REPORT OF liSIDEPENDENT CERTIFiEli PIAILIC ACCOUNTANT 

To the Members 'and Board of Directors of 
National Land Partners FIoldings, LLC 

I have audited the accompanying combined fmancial statements of National Land Partners Holdings, LLC (a 
Delaware LLC), its subsidiaries, and entities under common control (the CoMpany) which .comprise the 
combined consolidated balance sheets as of December 27, 2015 and December 28; 2014, and the related 
combined consolidated statements of income (loss), combined consolidated statements of change in equity 
and comprehensive income, and combined consolidated statements of cash flow for the years then ended, 
and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Finantial Statements 

, Management is responsible for the 'preparation and fair presentation of these fmancial statements in 
accordance with'accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant tb the preparation and fair presentatiOn 
of fmancial statements that are free from material misstatement, :whether due to fraud or error: 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in r the United States of America. Those 
standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
finaricial statements are free from material miSkatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures ti) obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment cif 
'the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error..In making those 
risk assessmentg, the auditor considers -internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion op the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. ACcordingly, we express no such opinion'. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to'above present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial 
position of National Land Partners Holdings, LLC, its subsidiaties, and entities under common control as of 
December 27, 2015 and DeCember 28, 2014, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

May 11, 2016 Sawyer, LLC 

3 



, 

NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Balance Sheets 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

ASSENS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash 
Contracts receivable 

i 	Mortgage loans receivable (net of allowance for estimated uncollectible 
accounts of approx. $699,542 for 2015 and 2014) 	_ 

Accounts receivable, rekted parties (net of allowance for estimated 
uricollectible accounts of $5,725,676 and $5,306,050 for 2015 and 2014) 

2015 2014 

$ 	10,484,894 
941,694 

3,304,720 

5,578,455 

12,466,629 

$ 	9,625,375 
. 	763,366 
3,410263 

2,127,812 

6,760,208 
Accounts receivable, manager fees 	. 2,560,401 2,430,555 
Accounts receivable, other 1,079,534 
Notes receivabk, related pariies 16,019,152 15,689,652 
Notes receivable, other 100,000 100,000 
Interest receivable, related parties 932,956 932,956 
Interest receivable, mortgages 3,936 , 	779 
Inventdry, net 23,918,556 32,277,191 
Property and equipment, net 255,719 440,0.55 
Prepaid expenses and other assets , 1,978,190 3,238,320 

Total assets 79,624,836 $ 	77,796,532 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES- 
t Notes payable 12,936,869 $ 	10,508,248 

Notes payable, related parties 
L 

 16,419,567 13,433,338 
Accounts payable and customer deposits 2,233,716 2,993,648 
Accounts payable, related parties 	..,- 785,884 944,328 
Accrued expenses 3,691,905 3,323,882 
Accrued manager fees 10,732,043 ,  8,335,395 
Accrued interest 974,441 3,696,565 

Total liabilities 47,774,425 43,235,404 

Minority interest (1;566,966) . 	(1,433,251) 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGËNCIES (Note F) 
- 	t 

EQUITY 
Commori stock of entities under common control, no par Value; 

10,000 shares authorized, issued, and outstanding, respectively 7,438 7,438 
P.aid in capital 11,126,197 11,126,197 
Retained earnings 22,283,742 24,860,744 

Total equity 33,417,377 35,994,379 

Total liabilities and equity 79,624,836 $ 	77,796;532 

The accompanying notes ire an integral part of these statements. 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) 

For the years ended December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

"Sales of real estate 
Cost of real estate sold 

2015 2014 

$ 	87,308,432 
53,014,249 

$ 	91,773,743 
47,275,450 

Gross profit 34,294,183 44,498,293 

Selling and administrative expense's 
Selling 15,472,628 18,115,835 

, Administrative ' 	16,245,230 15,842,259 
Manager fees 2,472,630 7,031,285 

Total costs and expenses 34,190,488 40,989,379 

Income from operations, 103,695 3,508,914 

Other 
.Interest expense (2,174,156) (2,048,551) 
Interest income 445,813 118,113 
Other - net 164,389 21,038 
Allowance for uncollectible accouints (419,626) (654,000) 
Loss on disposition, of fixed assets (64,970) - 
Interest income on investment in loans and mortgages 59,652 .726,233_ 
Discounts'on loans sold 	, (145,381) - 
Interest expense related to loans and mortgage investments (634,613) (782,813) 

Income (loss) before minonty interests - , 2,665,197) 888,934 

Minority interests 133,715 60,680 
, 

Net Income (Loss) $ 	(2,531,482) $ 	949,614 

The accompanying mites are an integral part of these statements. . 
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Common 
Stock 

Paid in 
Capital 

Balance at December 29. 2013 $ 	7,438 11,126,097 

Investment by Members , - 100 

Comprehensive income - - 

Dividends - - 

Balance at December 28, 2014 $ 	7,438 $ 	11,126,197 

Investment by Members - 
1 

- 

Comprehensive loss - - 

Dividends 	 • - - 

Balance at December 27, 201.5 7,438 $ 	11,126,197 

Retained 
Earnings Total 

23,954,879 35,088,414 

100 

949,614 . 	 949,614 

• (43,749) '(43,749) 

24,860,744 35,994,379 

- 

(2,531,482) (2,531,482) 

(45,520) (45,520) 

22,283,742 33,417,377 -$ •=2========= 

NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Changes in-Equity and Comprehensive Income 

For the years ended December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these gtatements.• 

6 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Cash-Flows 
For the years ended December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

2015 2014 

Net (loss) incorne (2,531,482) $ 	949,614 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 195,756 165,202 
Net income attributable to minority interest (133,715) (60,680)' 
Loss on sale of fixed assets 64,970 6,105 
Change's in current assets and liabilities:, 

Restricted cash (178,328) 133,621 
Contracts receivable 105,543 154,527 
Accounts receivable, related parties (5,706,421) (1,180,759) 
Accounts receivable (1,079,534) 
Accounts receivable,,manager fees (129,846) (198,521) 
Inventory 8,358,635 663,166 
Interest receivable (3,157) 57,653 
Other assets 1,260,130 (110,265) 
Accounts payable and customer deposits (759,929) 180,293 
Accounts payable, related parties (158,444) (1,440,397) 
Accmed expenses and manager fees 2,764,671 8,337,388 
Accrued interest (2,722,124) 1,154,820 

Net cash (used in) provided by opefating activities (653,275) 8,811,767 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Mortgage loan originations, net of payments (3,450,643) 6,400,073 
Issuance, net of repayments of related party nOtes receivable (329,500) (25,000) 
Purchase of property and equipment (76,393) (290,586) 

Net cash (used in) proVided by investing activities (3,856,536) 6,084,487 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from notes payable 23,048,477 14,685,693 
Repayment of notes paYable 	' (17,633,627) (23,349,536) 
Proceeds from additional paid in capital 100 
Cash dividends - membets (45,520) (43,749) 

Net caslfprovide by (used in) financing activities • 5,369,330 ,„ (8,707,492) 

Net increase in: cash and cash equivalents 859,519 6,188,762 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ,9,625,375 3,436,613 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 10,484,894 	, $ 	9,625,375 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. -  
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Continued 

For the years ended December 27, 2015 and Deceml3er 28, 2014 

2015 	 2014 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information: 

   

Cash paid during the year for interest 
	

5,530,892 
	

1,676,582 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these stateinents. 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined COnsolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations 
As of January 1, 2013, National Land Partners, LLC was reorganized to seParate the hOme building 
business and newly acquired land development projects into separate companies. In connection with the 
reorganization NLP Homes,' LLC and National Land Partners II, LLC were created and along with 
National Land Partners, LLC each became a Wholly owned and controlled sbbsicliary of National Land 
Partners Holdings, LLC. National Land Partners II, LLC and the original National Land Partners, LT  C 
acquire and develop large undeveloped rural'and recreatiOnal properties and subdivide these parcels into 
smaller parcels to be sold at retail. NLP Homes, LLC acquires undeveloped land and completed building 
lots in various geographical areas and conStructs single family homes which are sold at retail. Properties 
that are being developed and sold by the Company are located in the following states: West Virginia, 
Virginia, NOrth Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Kentucky,:Texas, Alabama, Maryland,.Georgia and 
Ronda. 

.Principles of Combination and Consolidation 
The financial statements include the accounts of National Land Partners Holdings, LLC, its subsidiaries 
and Entities Under Common Contra For financial reporting purposes the assets, liabilities•and earnings 
of the entities under common control are combined with those of National Land Partners J-loldings, 
LLC, with the interests oWned by parties other than the Companies included in the Companies' financial 
statements as minority interest. All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated. 

Entities Under Common Control •, 
Entities Under Common ,Control are entities that are owned by the members of or a subsidiary of 
National* Land Pirtners Holdings, LLC ancl over which the members and or the manager of National 
Land Partners -Holdings, LLC have substantial control (collectively known as the "Entities under 
Common Control"). The equity ownership of the Entities under Common Control that is not owned by 
the members or,a subsidiary of National Land Partners Holdings, LLC is shOwn as minority interest. 
The operations of entities under common control are' similar to those of National Land Partners 
Holdings, LLC's and'its subsidiaries ,and accordingly, these entities have been combined for the most 
me aningful p resentation. 

Entities Under Common Control are as follows: 
Ownership Under 

• Name 	 Locatioa 	 Common Control 
Possum Kingdom Corp. (S - Corporation) 	 Texas 	 74.375% 
Cherokee Valley Homes, LLC 	 'South Carolina 	 50% 
Paeonia, LLC 	 ' Florida 	 50% 
Mallard Pond, LLC 	 Florida 	 ,50% 
Montejo, LLC 	 Florida 	 ' 50% 
NLP Homes at Eryn's Garden, LLC 	 Florida 	 50% 
NLp Homes at Jordan's Pass, LLC 	 Florida 	 50% 
NLP Homes at Rivers Landing, LLC 	 Florida 	 50% 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE A - NATURE pF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 
a` 

Accounting Period 
The Companies operate on a 52 or 53 weekfiscal period. For the year ended December 27, 2015 -("fiscal 
2015) and December 28, 2014 ("fiscal 2014), the combined consolidated financial statements represent 
52 week fiscal periods. 

Concentrations of Risk 
Credit risk for mortgage loans receivable and contracts receivable is concentrated in various geographic 
regions in which the collateral real estate is located. The Companies also maintain balances in various 
financial institutions, which at times may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") 
insured limits: At December.27, 2015 and December 28, 2014, the Company's uninsured cash balances 
totaled $7,938,426 and $1,526,779, respectively. 

Cash and Casb Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash held in accounts with a maturity of less than three months. 

Contracts Receivable 
Contracts receivable consists primarily of unclosed sales'and proceeds in transit from closings. 

Restricted Cash 
,Restricted cash consists of customer deposits, cash bonels and letters of credit: 

Inventor),  
Real estate acquired for sale is carried at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable Value. Proceeds 
received from the sale of timber and related incidental operations on certain projects are accoinited for as 
a reduction of capitalized project costs, in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification 970 Real 
Estate — General 

Allowance for Losses on Contracts. Mortgage Loans and Accounts Receivable 
Specific Yaluarion allowances are provided for certain loans when repayment becomes doubtful and Ale 
amounts expected to be received in settlement of the loan are less than the amount due. Accounts are 
deemed delinquent and interest accruals on certain loans receivable are discontinued if an account 
beconies over 90 days contractually past due. In addition to specific allowances, a general allowance rnay 
be,provided for future losses based on histOrical 'experience, an evaluation of the loan portfolio, and 
prevailing market conditions. Additions to the allowance are charged to other income and expense. 

Allowance for uneollectible accounts receivable,from related parties amounted to $5.7 million arid $5.3 
million as of December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014, ,respectively. 

Compensated Absences 
Compensated absences for sick pay-  and personal time liave not been accrued since they cannot be 
reasonably estimated. The Company's policy is to recognize these costs when actually paid. 

10 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statementg 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE A -NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

Revenue and Cóst Recognition 
The Companies record land sales revenue in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification 976 
Real Estate — Retail Land. Sales Of land are accounted for under the full accrual' or the pércentage of 
completion methods. Under the full accrual method, land sale revenues and profits are recognized when 
the buyer has made a down payment of at least ten percent (10%) of the contract sales price for retail 
land sales (20% for bulk sales of land), the collectability of the sales price is reasonably assured, the 
Companies have completed substantially all of their obligations with respect to any development' related 
to the real estate sold and any rescission period has passed. 

The sales of homes are recorded under the full accrual method. Under the 'full accrual ..method 
condominium or home sale revenue and profits - are recognized at the time of sale. The sale of 
condominiums and homes is considered to have occurred when 100% of the sales price is received and 
when the seller has transferred to the buyer the usual risk and rewards of ownership in a transaction that 
is in substance a sale, and the seller does nOt have substantial continuing involvement in the property. 

The Companies capitalize construction and development costs. The relative sales value method is used to 
determine cost of sales for individual lots. Actual cost of the house and lot is used to determine cost of 
sales for homes. 

The sales revenue on pending land sales contraCts is recorded as contracts receivable. 'Contracts 
receivable are generally collected within sixty days. 

, Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is codiputed on the straight line method 
based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as"follows: 

Buildings and improvements 	 5-40 years 
Office equipment and fumiture & fixtures 	 5-7 years 
Vehicles 	 5 years 	, 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conforrnity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America ("US GAAP,') requires management to makoestimates and assumptions 
which affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent, assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the repörted amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the repOrting period.' Actual results coulcrdiffer from those estimates. 

Estimates, primarily the.amounts that will be realized from collecting receivables 'and selling existing real 
estate, as well as the 'determination of project costs including estimates-to-complete, are: required in 
preparing the financial statements in accordance with US GAAP. Because of the uncertainties inherent 
in those estimates, it is at least reasonably possible that the estimates will change in the hear term. 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

Manager Fees 
Manager fees are based on individual management agreements, as defined, but generally provide for a fee 
ranging from'50-75% of the net income from property sales. The fees represent compensation earned by 
independent managers contracted by the Companies to manage 'specific operations of the Company, its 
wholly owned subsidiaries and entities under common control. If the properties are not operating at a 
profit, the managers are responsible for 50-75% Of the net loss incurred. 

Advertising 
The Companies expense the cost of advertising as the advertisements are published, aired or mailed. The 
cost of prepaid advertising and supplies of existing adv,ertising materials are capitalized until used. For 
the years ended December 27, 2015 gnd December 28, 2014, advertising eVense was $6,221,641 and 
,$7,644,450, respectively arid at year end prepaid advertising was $15,803 and $59,744, respectively. 

Income Thies 
,The Companies' elected partnership treatMent under Ihe Internal Revenue Code and state tax laws; 
accordingly; the taxable income ,of the Companies will be reflected on the income tax return of National 
Land Partners Holdings, LLC. It is the Companies' policy to distribute amounts necessary to .cover the 
personal tax liability on the Companies' incOme through dividend distributions. If the Companies were 
taxed as corporations, the tax rate would have been approxiMately 35% for federal and 5%* for state. 
Subsequent to the years ended December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014, no members' and oWners' 
dividends were declared and paid for personal tax liabilities related to the Companies' incòrne. 

The Company evaluates all significant tax positions as required by GAAP. As of December 27, 2015, the 
Company does not believe that there are any materiaftax liabilities or benefits that would either increase 
or decrease within the next twelve months. The Company's income tax returns are subject to 
examination by the appropriate regulatory authorities and as of DeceMber 27, 2015 and December 28, 
2014 the Company's federal tax returns generally remain open for the last three years. 

NOTE B - INVENTORY 

Inventory consisted of the following at Decernber 27, 2015 and liecember 28, 2014:, 

2015 2014 
, 

*Land under developMent $ 	15,107,328 $ 30,593,680 

Homes in process 6,960878 3,024,889 

Model homes 1,260,238 275,845 

Undeveloped property 785,636-  1,202,165 

Less: Allowance for impairment in value _ (195,524) ' 	(2,819,388) 
$ 23,918,556 $ 	32,277,191 Inventory, net of impairrnents 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial.Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE B — INVENTORY - Continued 

Impairment 
Certain events or changes in circumstances warrant a consideration of whether the value of a real estate 
project has been impaired, that is - the carrying value of the project may not be recovered. Such events 
or changes in circumstances include: a significant decrease in market value; a significant change in the 
manner in which an asset is used or a significant physical change in the asset; a significant change in legal 
factors and the business climate that could affect the value of a project or assessment by a regulator; and 
an accurnulation of costs and estimated costs to complete that are significantly:in excess of the amount 
originally expected to acquire and develop a project. During 2015 and 2014, the company, did not 

-recognize any additional inipairment. 

NOTE C - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014: 

2015 2014 

Land, buildings and improvements $- 	551,678 529,247 
Office equipment and furniture & fixtures 1,488,077 1,666,375 
Vehicles 55,782 61,124 
Property and equipment, gross 2,095,537 2,256,746 
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,839,818) (1,816,691) 
PrOperty and equipment, net $ 	255,719 $ , 	440,055 

NOTE D - NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes payable consisted 'of the following at Deceinber 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014: 
2015 	 2014 

Banks and Financial institutions 
Member and related parties 

	

$ 12,936,869 	$ 10,508,248 

	

16,419,567 	13,433338  

	

$ 29,356,436 	$ 23,941,586  
rm. 

2015 	• 2014 
National Land Partners Holdings, LLC and wholly oned subsidiaries  

Related Party - Unsecured, due and payable upon aemand. Interest is 
payable upon demand' at ten percent (10.0%). 	 $ 	21,618 	$ 	21,618 

Related Party - Unsecured, due and payable upon demand. Interest is 
payable upon demand at ten percent (10.0%). , 	 1,797,690 	2,811,819 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE V:  NOTES PAYAI3LE - Continued 
2015 	 2014 

Related Party - Unsecured, due and payable upon demand. Interest is 
payable upon demand at ten percent (100%). 3,805,039 	1,184,633 

Related Party — $65,000,000 Secured Demand Note, dated Februaty 17, 2009 
and last amended July 1, 2010, secured by a pledge agreement and collateral 
assignm.  ent. Interest is'payable quarterly at 10%. 	 9,884,100 	8,504,648 

Related Party ,— Unsecured, due and pa3;ab1e upon 'demand. Inferest is 
saypble upon demand at ten percent (10%).. 

Bank — line of credit, last modified October 22, 2014 requiring scheduled 
principal payments in November 2014, February', May and July 2015; 
secured by certain Kentucky, Texas and Flonda inventory; payable in full on 
August 31, '2015. Interest is due and payable monthly at prime rate plus one 
and one half pereent (1.5%) Paid in full October 6, 2015. 

Bank - $7,875,000 on March 31, 2006, last modified on October'22, 2014, 
secured by certain Kentucky invento'ry. Principal reduction requirements; 
$21,000 per released lot, and payable in full on August 3'1; 2015. Interest is 
due and-payable 'monthly at prime 'plus -two percent (2.00%) Paid in full 
October 25, 2015. 

Bank - $2,000,000'promissory note dated :June 1, 2015 secured by certain 
Texas inventory. Principal plus all acclrued unpaid interest shall be due and 
payable on June 1, 2017. Interest is due monthly at 6.25% per annum. 

911,120 

528,904 

910,620 

509,874 

48,112 

Bank - $2,210,000 on November 3, 2006, increased to $3,007,500 On July 19, 
2007; and last modified Januaty 15, 2015 secured by certain- South Carolina 
inventoty. Current repayment terms are equal monthly payments of principal 
and interest in the 'amount of $12,500, payable in full on December 10, 2015. 
Interest is due and payable monthly at prime rate plus 2% not to fall below 
6%. Paid in full April 20, 2015. 751,125 

Promissory note for paving, unsecured; on December 16, 2011 for $151,891. 
Principal plus accumulated interest is due on or before De'eember 1, 2014. 
Interest is due at .the rate of 5%. This note is in default at December 28, 
2014. Note paid in full February 21, 2016. 	 151,891 	 151,891 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC '- 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE D - NOTES PAYABLE - Continued 
2015 	 2014 

Bank $481,627 promissory note dated December 4, 2015, secured by 
certain Florida inventory. Principal plus interest'shall be due and payable on 
December 4, 2016. Interest is a variable rate 'at 1.75% over prime. (5.25% 
on December 27, 2015) 

Bank Promissory note - $4,750,000 on December 29, 2014, secured by 
certain Texas inventory. UnPaid principal and interest shall be due and 
payable on January 20, 2017. Interest is five and sixty-two hundredths per 
cent (5.62%). 

Bank Promissory note - $1,700,000 on June 26, 2013, last modified July'8, 
2014 'secured by certain Texas inventory. The unpaid principal and interest 
shall be due and payable on June 26, 2015. Interest is due and payable , 
monthly at six and one half percent (.5%) per annum. Paid in full • 
September 29, 2015 	- 

Bank Promissory note - $1,220,571 on October 1; 2013, secured by certain 
Texas inventory. The unpaid principal and interest shall be due and payable 
on October 1, 2015. Interest is-  due and payable monthly at six and one half 
percent (6.5%) per annum.' Paid in full March 24, 2015 

Bank - $2,150,000 non-revolving line of credit secured by certain Maryland 
inventory as well as fumiture, fixtures and machinery. Currencrepayment 
terms are quarterly' installments of $100,000 beginning January 1, 2016. 
Interest is Payable monthlY at 5.25% or prime +2%, payable in full May 1, 
2018. 

149,281 

2,344,657 

912,437 

82,522 

650,764 

Bank - $360,000 on July,21, 2004, renewed ,August 22, 2007, last modified 
December 12, 2012, secured by certain South Carolina inventory. Principal 
reduction requirements; 24 Payments of $2,876.50 including interest. 
Interest is ai the greater of piime rate plUs 1.75% or 5%. Paid in' full January 
13, 2015 	 29,565  

Bank - $3,000,000 credit agreement on JU1y,24, 2012, and amended April 30, 
2013 secured by certhin South Carolina inventory. The agreement allows for 
multiple constructidn loans to be created with the total loans not to exceed 
$3,000,000and expired on April 30, 2014 and was. extended until April 30, 
2015. Each construction loan matures six (6) months from loan closing. 
Principal and interest are due on each construction loan at maturity. Each 
construction loan pays interest on a Monthly basis. Interest is variable rate of 
1/2% + prime or not less than 5%. (5.00Won DeCember 27, 2015). 	 1,803,394 	1,685,422 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC.  
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE D - NOTES PAYABLE — Continued 

2015 	 2014 

Bank - $500,000 promissory note dated August 30, 2013, amended and 
restated November 22, 2013, secured by certain Florida inventory. Principal 
plus all accrued unpaid interest, at prime plus one and three quarters (1.75%) 
percent. Interest is paid quarterly. (5.00% on December 28, 2014). Principal 
plus all accrued unpaid interest is due on December 4, 2016: 	 386,589 	411,936 

Bank - $500,000 prbmissory note dated August 30, 2013; amended and 
restated November 22, 2013, secured by certain Florida inventory. Principal 
plus all accrued unpaid interest, at prime plus,one and three quarters (1.75%) 
percent. Interest is paid quarterly. (5.00% on December 28, 2014). Principal 
plus all accrued unpaid interest is due on December 4, 2016. 	 86,589 	86,589 

Bank - $568,000 promissory note dated lune 26, 2013 secured by certain 
Kentucky inventory. Principal plus all Accrued unpaid interest, at prime plus 
one-ha1f—(0.50%) percent but not less than 5%. Interest 'is paid quarterly., 
(5.00% on December 28, 2014). This loan matured on June 26, 2014 and 
was extended to SepteMber 15; 2015 and was paid in full August 11, 2015. 

Bank - $594,000 promissory note dated September 15, 2014 secured by 
certain Kentucky inventory. Principal plus all accrued unpaid interest, at 
prime plus one-half (0.50%) percent but not less than 5%. Interest is paid 
quareerly: This loan matured on September 15, 2015 and vcfas paid in full on 
August 11,2015. 

,Bank - $1,503,963 promissory note dafed June 2, 2014 secured by certain 
Florida inventory. Principal plus all accrued unpaid,interest, at prime plus 
1.75% but not less than 5%. Interest is paid monthly beginning July 2, 
2014. This loan matures on June 2, 2016. 

141,882 

594,000 

382,136 	'1,429,336 

Bank - $2,255,500 promissory nOte dated June 27, 2014 secured by certain 
Texas inventory. Principal plus all accrued unpaid interest, at prime plus 
1.75% but not less than 5%. Interest is, paid monthly beginning July 27, 
2014. Principal shall be due and payable in quarterly payments of $165,016 
each, payable in September and December 2014 and March and June 2015. 
This loan matures on June 27, 2015. Paid in full May 4, 2015, 	 590,801 

Bank - $1,650,000 promissory, note dated April 28, 2014 secured by certain 
Georgia inventory. PrinciPal plus all accrued unpaid interest, at 6.75%. 
Interest is paid monthly.-Principal plus all accrued unpaid interest is due on 
April 27, 2016. The Company is in the process of extending this loan. 	 1,108,797 	1,399,300 
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Bank — $6,705,000 promissory note dated April 30, 2015, amended and 
restated OctOber 9, 2015, secured by certain-Florida and Georgia inventory. 
The agreement allows for multiple construCtion loans to be,created with the 
total loans not to exceed $6,705,000 and apires on April 30, 2016. Each 
construction loan matures twelve (12) months from loan closing.. Principal 
and interest are due on each construction loan at maturity. Each 
construction loan pays interest on a monthly basis. Interest is variable rate of 
prime or not less than '5%. (5.00% on December 27, 2015). 

Bank - $3,750,000 promissory note dated August 30, 2013, amended and 
restated September 30, , 2015, .secured by .certain Florida and Georgia 
inventory. The agreement allows for Multiple construction loans to be,  
created with the total loans not to exceed $3,750,000 and expires on October 
16, 2016. Each construction loan Matures six (6) months from loan closing. 
Principal and interest are due on each construction loan at maturity. Each 
construction loan pays interest on a monthly basis. Intérest is variable rate of 
1 3/4°70plus p-rime or not less than 5%. (5.25% on December 27, 2015). 

2015 2014 

3;224,412 

2,119,455 1,683,456 

$ 29,356,436 $ 	23,941,586 

NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOIDINGS;LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015and December 28, 2014 

NOTE D - NOTES PAYABLE — Continued 

Annual minimum payments of debt for the year ending December 27, 2015 are as follows: 
Fiscal - 
2016 $ 	28,176,768 
2017 528,904 
201:8 65-0,764 
Total $ 29,356,436 

All notes due on demand are included as scheduled payMents'in fiscal 2016. Such minimum payments may 
differ from actual payments du& to principal payments required when lots are sold for certain of the above 
obligations. 

17 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE E - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Companies receive administrative services under management agreements from -a related. company 
("the management company") for a fee up to five percent of real estate sales as defined. For fiscal 2015 
and 2014, related management fees incurred totaled $4,694,644 and $4,534,182 respectively, and are 
reflected in administrative expenses in the Combined Consolidated Statements of Income. 

The Companies have a pay as you go drrangement with a related entity for use of-certain transportation 
I equipment. Payments amounting to $446,304 and $603,428 were made for usage in fiscal 2015 and 2014 

respectively, and are reflected in administrative expenses in the Combined Consolidated Statements of 
Inconie. 

At December'27, 2015 and December 28, 2014, the Companies had notes payable to related parties which 
are detailed in Note D. 

At December 27, 201'and December 28, 2014 the Companies have advanced a total of $29,418,738 and 
$23,382,816, respectively, to related parties. This tdal represents operational 'advances, accrued interest and 
demand notes which have int-Crest accruing at 10%. 

The Company purchased seller financed retailTand loans from National Timber Partners, LLC at a 
discount. The outstanding principal balance as of Decembef 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 ,was $73,574 
and $45,581 respectively and ,the unamortized discount was $14,894 and $11,396 respectively for a net 
investment.of $58,680 and $34,185 respectively, included in mortgage loans receivable. 

The carrying value of mortgage loans receivable pledged as collateral with NTP Timber Plus + Fund I, LP, 
a related party, is approximately $4.2 million and $1.1 million at December 27, 2615 and D' ecember 28, 
2014, respectively. 

NOTE F COMMiTMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Leas es 
The Companies have operating leases for certain property and equipment, which expire at various dates 
through April 2018. The following is a summary of minimum future rentals at December 27, 2015: 

2016 27,773 
2017 8,720 
2018 ,2,080 

Total $38,573 

For fisa 2015 'and 2014, rent expense under operating leases was approximately $491,19 and $533,153; 
respectively. 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS; LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014 

NOTE F - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES Continued 

.Contingencies 
The Cómpanies are sometimes -plaintiffs or defendants in legal ktions incident to their business; 
hoWever, none of the actions is believed by management to be material to the fmancial condition of the 
Companies. 

Letters of Credit and Bonding 
In the normal course of business, the Companies sometimes sell parcels of land before all the required 
development for such parcels has been completed. Certain counties and municipalities require the 
Companies to obtain performance/completion bonds or post letters of credit from financial institutions 
naming the county or municipality as beneficiary, to guaranty completion of certain project infrastructuie, 
At December 27, 2015 and December 28, 2014, these bonds and letters, of credit had face amounts of 
$15,472,900 and $16,182,823 respectively. At December 27,. 2015 and December 28, 2014, only 
approximately $6,014,685 and $4,648,603, respectively, of remaining infrastructure spending was secured 
by these bonds and letters of credit. 

NOTE G - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN 

The Company has a retirement savings plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
Any employees who have completed six months of service and'attained 21 years of age may participate in 
the plan. The Company will contribute an amount equal to 20% of the employee contributions. Total 
employee contributions are subject to limitations imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. Participant 
contributions vest immediately. EmploYer contributions yest ratably over the first six years of service or 
sooner in certain circumstances defmed in the plan document. The Company's expense for this plan 
amounted to$60,194 and $65,555 for-2015 and 2014 Iespectively. 

NOTE H - SUBSEQUNT EVENTS 

The Company is formulating a succession plan which has not been finalized In connection with that 
succession plan, Michael S. Patten was appointed CEO on February 1, 2016 and the Company has 
arranged for the redemption of certain membership interests at a discount to their balance sheet valueš. 

In Preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated everits and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure through May,11, 2016 the date the financial statements were issued. 
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ODD 
0.10 
paoSawyer, LLC 
	 • 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

1310 MASS MoCA WAY 
NORTH ADAMS, MA 01247 
TELEPHONE (413) 664-6777 

FAX (413) 663-8020 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

To the Members and Board of Directors of 
National Land Partners Holdings, LLC 

I have audited the accompanying combined fmancial statements Of National Land Partners Holdings, LLC (a 
Delaware ,LLC); its subsidiaries, and entities under. common control (the Company) which comprise the 
coml3ined consolidated balance sheets as of December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015, and the related 
combined consolidated statements of income (loss), combined Consolidated statements of change in equity 
and coniprehensive income, and combined consolidated statements of cash flows for the years then ended, 
and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
	 f 2  

Management is responsible for the preparatidn ,and fair presentation of -these fmancial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to, the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards ,require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence' about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemeitts, whether ,due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circunagtances, but not for..the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effecfiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no sucli opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the 'reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements: 

believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial 
position Of National Land Partners Holdings, LLC, its subsidiaries, and entities under common control as of 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015, and die results of its operations and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: 

  

March 28, 2017 Sawyer, LLC 
North Adams, Massachusetts 

3 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

ASSETS 
4 

2016 2015 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 	9,786,517 $ 	, 10384,894 
Restricted cash 748,176 941,694 
Contracts receivable 4,324,516 3,304,720 
Mortgage loans receivable (net of allowance for estimated inicolleCtible 

accounts of approx. $44,039 and $699,542 for 2016 and 2015) 2,593,256 5,578,455 
Accounts receivable, related parties (net of allowance for estimated 

uncollectible accounts of $5,725,676 for 2016 and 2015) 	 . 4,346,577 12,466,629 
Accounts receivable, manager fees 2,654,595 2,560,401 
Accounts receivable, other 538,208 1,079,534 
Notes receivable, related parties 5,059,229 16,019,152 
Notes receivable, other - 100,000 
Interest receivable, related parties 932,956 '932,956 
Interest receivable, mortgages 2,791 3,936 
Inventory, net , 41,512,840 23,918,556 
Property and equipment, net 	' 381,172 255,719 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 	• 1,962,909 1,978,190 

Total assets 74,843,742 $ 	79,624,836 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Notes payable $ 	22,232,015 $ 	12,936,869 
Notes payable, related parties , 3,559,808 16,419,567 
Accounts payable and custorner deposit 1,248,082 2,233,716 
Accounts payable, related parties 4,064,852 785,884 
Accrued expenses 1,231,071 2,575,599 
Accrued manager share of profits 5,991,995 11,848,349 
Accrued mterest 619,913 974,441 

Total liabilities 38,947,736 47,774,425 

Minonty mterest 	' (318,982) (1,566,966) 

COMMIT-MENTS ANDCONTINGENCIES (Note G) 

EQUITY 
Common stock of entities under common control, no par value, 

10,000 shares authorized, issued, and outstanding, respectively 7,438' 7,438 

Paid in capital 13,449,649 11,126,197 

' Retained earnings 22,757,901 22,283,742 
Total equity 36,214,988 33,417,377 

Total habilities and equity 74,843,742 $ 	79,624,836  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
	 4 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS,'LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) 

Por the years ended December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

Sales of real estate 
Cost of real estaie sales 

Gross profit 

2016.  2015 

$ 	78,426,88 
45,632,064 

$ 	87,308,432 
53,014,249 

32,794,824 34,294,183 

Selling and adminisciative expenses 

4 
Selling 11,620,132 15,472,628 
Administrative 	. 12,502,409 16,257,611 
Manager share of profits 3,687,193 ' 2,460,249 

Total costs and expenses 27,809,734 34,190,488 

Income from operations 4,985,090 103,695 

Other 
Interest expense (1,836,839) (2,174,156) 
Interest income 539,707 445,813 
Other - net 	' 639,993 164,389 
Allowance fOr uncollectible accounts (419,626)` 
Loss-on disposition of fixed assets (64,970) 
Interest income on investment in loans and mortgages 82,649 59,652 
Discounts on loans sold 51,311 (145,3i11) 
Interest expense related to loans and mortgage investments (315,762) (634,613) 

Income (los) before minority interests 4,146,149 (2,665,197) 

Minority interests (256,764) 133,715 

Net Income (Loss) $ 	3,889,385 $ 	(2,531,482) 

, 	The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
5 



'NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Changes in Eqtiity and Comprehensive Income 
For the yeafS ended December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

e
. 

Common 
Stock 

Paid in 
Capital 

Retained 
Earnings Total 

Balance at December 28, 2014 $ 	7,438 11,126,197 24,860,744 ,$ 35,994,379 

Investment by Members A 	- - 

Comprehensive loss - (2,531,482) (2,531,482) 

Dividends - (45,520), (45,520) 

Balance at DeceMber 27, 2015 7,438 $ 	11,126,197 22,283,742 33,417,377 

'Investment by Members 2,323,452 (2,323,452) - 

Comprehensive income - 3,889,385 . 3,889,385 

Dividends - (1,091,774) (1,091,774) 

Balance at December 25, 2016 $ 	7,438 13,449 649 22,757,901 $ 	36,214,988 
- 

: 

The accompanying notes aie an integral pal:t of these statements, 



' NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

For the years ended December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

„ 	2016 201. 

Net income (loss) $ 	3,889,385 $ 	(2,531,482) 
,i 

Adjustments to recOncile net income (loss). to net cash 
used in operating 

,
activities: 

Depreciation and amortization , 	111,749 195,756 
Net income attributable to minority interest 256,764 (133,715) 
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 64,910 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

' 	 } 
Restricted cash 193,518 ,-. (178,328) 
Contracts receivable (1,019,7%) , 105,543 
Accounts receivable, related parties .8,120,052 (5,706,421) 
Accounts receivable 541,326 (1,079,534) 
Accounts receivable, manager fees (94,194) (129,846) 
Inventory ' (17 ,594,284) 8,358,35 
Interest receivable 1,145 (3,157) 
Other assets 	 , 392 1,260,130 
Accounts payable and customer deposits ' (985,634) (759,929) 
Accounts payable, related parties" 3,278,968 (158,444) 
Accrued expenses and manager fees (7,200,882) 2,764,671 
Accrued interest (354,528) , (2,722,124) 

Net cash used in operating 'activities (10,856,019) (653,275) 
.• 

Cash floivs from investing activities: 

Mortgage loan originations, net of payments 2,985,199 (3,450,643) 
Repayment Of other notes receivable 100,000 
Issuance, nei of repayments of related party notes`receivable , 10,959,923 (329,500) 
Purchase-of property and equipment (302,313) (76,393) 
Proceeds from sale ot property and equipment '80,000 

Net cash provided by (used in)investing activities 13,822,809 , 	(3,856,536) 

Cash flows from financing acti;ities: 
,Proceeds from notes payable 31,995,074 23,048,477 
Repayment of notes payable (35,559,687) (17,633,627) 
ReclassificatiOn of accrued manager fea to Minority Interest 991,220 
Cash dividends - members, (1,091,774) (45,520) 

Net cash (used in) provide by fmancing activities (3,665,107) 5,369,330 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (698,377) 859,519 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 10,484,894 9,625,375 

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of year 9,786,517 $ 	10,484,894 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Combined Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Continued 

Fo'r the years ended December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

2016 	 2015 

Supplementai Disclosure of Cash Flow Information: 

   

Cash paid during the year for interest 
	

2,507,142 	$: 	5,530,892 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
" 	 8 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes ,to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December' 27, 2015 

4 

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operation's 	 ' 

As of January 1, 2013, National Lana Partners, LLC was reorg'anized to separate the home building 
business and newly acquired land develoliment projects into separate conipanies. In connection with the 
reorganization NLP Homes, LLC and National Land Partners II, LLC were created, and along with 
National Land Partners, LT .0 each became a wholly owned and controlled subsidiary of National Land 
Partners Holdings, LLC. During 2016 National Land Partners III, LLC was created. National Land 
Partners II, LLC, National Land Partners III, T I  C and The original National Land Partners, LLC acquire 
and develop large undeveloped rural-and recreational.properties and subdivide these parcels into smaller 
parcels to be"sold at retail. NLP Homes, LLC acquires undeveloped land and completed building lots in 
various geographical areas and constructs single family homes which are sold at retail. Properties that are 
-being developed and sold by the Company are located in the following states: West Virginia, Virginia, 
North Carolina, South Carolina, Kentucky, Texas, Maryland, Georgia and Florida. 

Principles of Ccimbination and Consolidation 
The financial statements include 'the accounts of Nationa-1 Land Partners Holdings, LLC, its subsidiaries 
and Entities Under Common Control. For financial rOporrting put:Poses ihe assetš, liabilities and earnings 
of the entities under common control are combined with -those of National Land Partners Holdings, 
LLC, with the interests owned by parties other than the Companies included in the Companies financial 
statements as minority interest. All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated. 

• Entities Under Common Control  
Entities Under Common Control are entities that are owned by the members of or a subsidiary of 
National Land Partners Holdings, LLC and over which the members and or the manager of National 
Land Partners Holdings, ,LLC have substantial control (collectively known as the "Entities under 
Common Control"). The equity ownership of the Entities under Common Control that is not owned .by 
the members or a subsidiary of National Land Partners Holdings, LLC is. shown as minority interest. 
The operations of entities under common contrOl are similar to those of National Land Partners 
Holdings, LLC's and its subsidiaries and accordingly, these entities have been combined for the most 
meaningful presentation. 

Entities Under Common Control are as follows: 
. 	 ' 	Ownership Under 

Name 	 Location 	 Common' Control 
Possum Kingdom Corp. (S - Corporation) 	 , Texas 	 ' 74.375% 
Cherokee Valley Homes, LLC 	. 	 South Carolina 	.. 	 50%. 
Paeonia, LLC 	 Florida 1 	 50% 
Mallard Pond, LEC 	 Florida 	 50% 
Montejo, LLC 	 Florida 	 50% 
NLP Homes'at‘Eryn's Garden, LLC 	 Florida 	 50% 
NLP Homes at Jordan's Pass, LLC 	 Florida 	 50% 
NLP Homes at Rivers, Landing, LLC 	 Florida 	 50% 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidited Financial'Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NCYTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

Accounting Period' 
The Companies operate on a 52 oi'53 week fiscal period. 'For the year ended December 25, 2016 (fscal 
2016) and December 27, 2015 (fiscal 2015), the combined consolidated fmancial statements represent 
52 week fiscal periods: 

Concentrtions of Risk 
Credit risk for mortgage loans receivable and contracts receivable is concentrated in various geographiC 
regions in which the collateral real estate is located. The Companies also maintain balances in various 
financial institutions, which at times may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC") 
insured limits. At December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015, the Compaiiy's uninsured cash balances 
totaled $6,578,506 and $7,938,426, respectively. 

.Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash held in accounts with a maturity of less than three' months. 

.t 
Contracts Receivable 

Contracts receivable consists primarily of unclosed sales and proceeds in' transit from closings. 

Restricted Cash 
Restricted cash consiks of customer deposits, cash bonds and letters of credit. 

Inventory 
Real estate acquired for sale is carried at the löwer of cost 'or estimated net realizable value. Proceeds 
received from the sale'of timber and related incidental operations on certain projects are accounted for as 
a reduction of capitalized project costs, in acc'ordance with Accounting Standards, Codification 970 Real 
Estate — General 

Allowance for Losses on Contracts. Mortgage Loans and Accounts Receivable 
'Specific valuation allowances are provided for certain loans when repayment becomes doubtful and the 
amounts expected to be received in settlement of the loan are less than the amount due. Accounti are 
deemed delinquent and interest accruals on certain loans receivable are discontinued if an account 
becomes over 90 days contractually past due. In addition to specific allowances; a general alloivance may 
be provided for future losses based on, historical experience, an evaluation of the 1.oan portfolio, and 
prevailing market conditions. Additions to the allowance are charged to other income and expense. 

Aliewance for uncollectible accounts receivable from related parties amounted to $5.7 million as of 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015. 

Compensated Absences 
Compensated absences for sick pay and personal time have not been accrued since they cannot be 
reasonably estimated. The Company's policy is to recognize these costs when actually paid. 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE A -NATURE OF OPERATIONS ANb SIGNiFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Confirmed 

Revenue and Cost Recognition 
The Companies record land sales revenue in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification 976 
Real Estate — Retail Land. Sales of land are accounted for under the full accrual method. Under the full 
accrual method, land sale revenues 'and profits are recognized when the buyer has made a down payment 
of at least ten percent (10%) of the contract sales price for retail land sales (20% for bulk sales of land), 
The collectability of the sales price is reasonably assured, the Companies have completed substantially all 
of their obligations with respect to any development related to the real estate sold and any rescission 
period has passed. 

The sales of homes are recorded under the full accrual method. Under the full accrual method 
'condominium or home sale revenue and profits are recognized at the time of sale. The sale of 
condominiums and homes is considered to have occurred when 100% of thesale's price is received and 
when the seller has tiansferred to the buyer the usual risk and rewards of ownership in a transaction that 
is in subgtance a sale; and the seller does not have substantial continuing involvement in the property. 

The Companies capitalize construction and development costs. The relative sales value ihethod is used to 
determine cost of sales for individual lots. Actual cost of the house and lot is used to determine cost of 
sales for homes. 

The sales revenue on pending land sales contracts is recorded as contracts receivable. Contracts 
receivable are generally collected within 'sixty days. 

Property and Equipment- 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is' computed on the straight line method 
based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Buildings and improvements 	 -540 years 
Office equipment and furniture' & fixtures 	 5-7 years 
Vehicles 	 5 years 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America .(US GAAP") requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
which affect ;the reported amolints of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the 'reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

- 

Estimates, primarily the amounts:that will be realized from collecting receivables and selling existing real 
estate, as well as the determination of project costs including estimates-to-complete, are required in 
preparing the financial statements in, 

 accordance with US GAAP. Because of the uncertainties inherent 
in those estimates, it is at least reasonably possible that the estimates will change in the near term. 
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NATIONAL IAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
DeceMber 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE A - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

Manager Share of Profits 
Manager share of profits are based -on individual management agreements, as defined, but generally 
provide for a fee ranging from 25-75% of the net income from property sales. The fees repiesent 
compensation earned by independent managers contracted by the Companies to manage specific 
operations of the Company, its wholly owned subsidiaries and entities under comm.  on control. If the 
properties are not operating at a profit, the managers are responsible for 25-75% of the net loss incurred. 

Advertising 
The Companies expense the cost of advertising as the advertisements are published, aired or mailed. The 
cost of prepaid advertising and supplies' of existing advertising materials are capitalind until used. For 
the yearS ended December 25, 2016 and Decernber 27, 2015, adVertising expense was $3,905,202 and 
$6,221,641 respectively and at year end prepaid advertising was $27,769 and $15,803, re43ectively. 

Income Taxes 
The Companies elected fiartnership treatment under the Internal Revenue Code and stke tax laws; 
accordingly, the taxable income of the Companies will be reflected on the income tax return of National 
Land Partners Holdings, LLC. It is the Companies' policy to distribute amounts necessary to cover the 
members' tax liability on the Companies' income through dividend distributions. If the Companies were 
taxed as corporations, the,tax rate would have been approximately 35% for federal and 5% for state. 
Subsequent to the year ended December 25, 2016 members' dividends will be declared and paid in the 
amount of approximately $1.5 million for members' tax liabilities related to the Companies' taxable 
income. For the year ended December 27, 2015, no members' dividends were declared or paid. 

The Company evaluates all significant tax positions as required by GAAP. Aš of December 25, 2016, the 
Company does not believe that there are any material tax liabilities or benefits that would either increase 
-or decrease within the next twelve months. .The Company's income tax returns are subject to 
examination by the appropriate regulatory authorities and as of December 25, 2016 and December 27, 
2015 the Company's federal tax returns generally remain open for the last three years. 

NOTE B - INVENTORY 

Inventory consisted of the following at December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015: 
2016 2015 

Land under development $ 	31,461,594 $ 	15,107,328 

I-Iomes in process 6,202,318 6,960,878 

Model and spec homes 2,568,470 1,260,238 

Undevelop ed p roperty 1,478,692 785,636 

Less: Allowance for impairment in value • (138,235) , 	(195,524) 

Inventory, net `o f imp airments $ 	41,512,839 $ '23,918,556 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combine0 Consolidated Financial Staterhents 
DeeeMbei 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE B INVENTORY - Continued 

Ithpairment 
Certain events or changes in circumstances warrant a consideration of Whether the value of a real estate 
project has been impaired, that is the carrying value of the project pay not be redivered. Such events 
or changes in circumstances include: a'significant decrease‘  in, Market value; a significant change in the 
manner in which an asset is used or a significant physical change in the asset; a significant change in legal 
factors and the business climate that could affect the value of a project or assessment by a regulator; and 
an accumulation of costs and estimated costs to complete that are significantly in excess of the amount 
originally expected to acquire and develop a project. During 2016 and 2015, the company did not 
recognize any additional impairment allowance. 

NOTE C - PROPERTY AND EQ1JIPMENT 
Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 25, 2016 andDecember 27, 2015: 

2016 2015 

Land, buildings and improvements $ 	795,141 $ 	551,678 
Office equipment and furniture & fixtures ' 1,303,605 1,488,077 
Vehicles 	 -... 51,617 55,782 
Property and equipment, gross 2,150,363 2,095,537 
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,769,191) (1,839,818) 
Properly and equipment, net $ 	381,172 $ 	-255,719 

NOTE D= LINE OF CREDIT 

The Company has a line of credit with a financial institution;with interest payable at the prime rate-plus 
1.75 percent, a maximum obligation of $5,000,000, due upon demand, and there was no outstanding 
balance as of December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015. This line of credit matures on AugUst 28, 2017. 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes payable consisted of the following at December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015: 
2016 2015 

F 

Banks and Financial institutions $ 	22,232,015 $ 	12,936,869 

Member and related parties 3,559,808 16,419,567 
$ 25,791,823 $ 29,356,436 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Conabined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE - Continued 
2016 

 

2015 

    

National Land Partners Holdings. LLC and wholly owned subsidiaries  
Related Party - Unsecured, due and payable upon demand. Interest is 
payable upon demand at ten percent (10.0%). Paid in full on March 21, 
2016. 

Related Party - Unsecured, due and payable upón demand. Interest is 
payable upon demand at ten percent (10.0%). 

Related Party - Unsecured, due and payable upon demand. 'Interest is 
payable upon demand at ten percent (10.0%). 

Related Party — $65,000,000 Secured Demand Note, dated February 17, 2009 
ana last amended July 1, 2010, secured by a pledge agreement and collateral 
assignment. Interest is payable quarterly at 10%. Paid in fiill on June 6, 
2016. 	 9;884,100 

Related Parry — Unsecured, due and payable upon demand. Interest is 
payable upon demand at ten pereent (10%). Paid in full on February 18, 
2016. 	 911,120 
Bank - $2,000,000 promissory note.dated June 1, 2015 secured by ,certain 
Texas inventory. Principal plus all accrued unpaid interest shall be due and 
payable on JUne 1, 2017. Interest is due monthly at 6.25% per annum. 	 409,382 	528,904 

PrömissOrY note fór paving, unsecured, on December 16, 2011 for1151,891. 
Principal plus accumulated interest is due on or before December 1, 2014. 
Interest is due at the rate of 5%. This note is in default at December 28, 
2014.' Note paid in full February 21, 2016. 	 151,891 

Bank - • $481,627 promissory note dated pecember 4, -2015, secured by 
certain Florida inventory. Principal plus interest shall be due and.payable on 
Decembef4; .2016. Interest is a variable rate at 1.75% over prime. (5.25% 
On December 25, 2016). Paid in fUll on July 16, 2016. 	 149,281 

Bank Promissory note - $4,750,000 on December 29, 2014, secured by 
certain Texas inventory. Unpaid principal and interest shall be due and 
payable on January 20, 2017. Interest is five and siXty-twb hundredths 
percent (5.62%). Paid in full on May 20, 2016. 	 .2,344,657 

Bank — $2,150,000 non-revolving line of credit secured by certain Maryland 
inventory as well as furniture, fixtures and machinery. Current repayment 
terms are quarterly installments of $100,000 beginning January 1, 2016. 
Interest is payable monthly at 5.25% or prime +2%, payable in full May 1, 
2018. 	 706,761 	650,764  

21;618 

	

3,5-59,808 	1,797,690 

	

1,256,877 	3,805,039 



NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December*25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE Continued . 
2016 	2015  

Bank - $500,000 promissory note dated August 30, 2013, amended and 
restated November 22, 2013, secured by certain Florida inventory. Principal 
plus all accrued Unpaid interest, at prime plus one and three quarters (1.75%) 
percent. Interest is paid quarterly '(5:00% on December 28, 2014). Principal 
plus all accrued unpaid interest was due on December 4, 2016. Paid in full 
on September 30, 2016. 	 386,589 

Bank - $3,333,253 credit agreement on September 20, 2016 secured by 
certain South Carolina inventory. The agreement 'allows for multiple 
construction loans .to„ be created with the total loans not to exceed 
$3,333,253 and Iwill expire on October 20, 2018. Each construction:loan 
matures six (6) months from loan closing. Interest is due monthly beginning 
November 10, 2016. Principal is due quarterly beginning October 31, 2017 
in the amount of $666,860. Interest is variable rate based on the prime rate 
or not less than'5%. (5.00% on December 25, 2016). 	 740,916 	1,803,394. 

Ba'nk - $8,000,000 credit -agreement on July 14, 20,16 secured by certain 
South Carolina inventory. The agreement allows for multiple construction 
loans to be created with the total loans ,riot to exceed $8,000,000 and will 
expire on October 20, 2018. Each construction loan matures six (6) months 
from loan closing. Interest is due monthly beginning Auguš't 10, 2016. 
Principal and unpaid interest is ,due at maturity. Interest is variable rate of 
prime plus fifty basis points or not less than 5%. (5.00% on December 25; 
2016). 

Bank - $2,328,087 promissory note dated May 19, 2016 secured by certain 
Texas inventory. Interest is due quarterly beginning August 20, 2016. 
Principal and unpaid interest is due at maturity on May 20, 2018. Interest is 
fixed 'at 6%. (6.00% on De.&rriber 25, 2016). 

Bank - $994,862 promisSbry note dated October 27, 2016 secured by certain 
Texas inventory. Interest is due quarterly beginning January 27, 2017. 

• Principal and unpaid interest is due at maturitY on October 27, 2018. Interest 
is fixed at 6%. (6.00% on Deceniber'25, 2016). 

Bank - $800,000 promissory note dated June 9, 2016 secured by certain:  
Texas inventory. Interest is due. quarterly Beginning September 10, 2016. 
Principal and unpaid interest is due at maturity on June 10, 2018. Interest,is 
fixed at 6%. (6.00% on DeCember 25, 2016). 

Bank - $500,000 prOmissory note dated August 30, 2013, amended and 
restated November 22, 2013, secured.bicertain Florida inventory. Principal 
plus all accrued unpaid interest, at prime plus one and three quarters (1.75%) 
percent. Interest is paid quarterly. (5.00% on December 28, 2014). Principal 
plus' all accrued unpaid interest was due on December 4, 2016. Paid in full 
on September.30, 2016. 

2,649,218 

1,706,243 

76,760 

40,694 

86,589 
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Bank - $1,503;963 promissory note dated June 2, 2014, gecured by certOn 
Florida inventory. Principal plus all accrued unpaid interest, at prime plus 
1.75% but not less than 5%. Interest is paid monthly beginning July 2; 2014. 
This loan matured on June 2, 2016. Paid in full on May 22, 2016. 

Bank - $1,650,000 promissory note dated April 28, 2014 secured by certain 
Georgia inventory. Principal plus all accrued, unpaid‘ interest, at 6.75%. 
Interest is paid Monthly. Principal plus all accrued unpaid interest was due 
on April 27, 2016. Paid in full on June 14, 2016. 

Bank — $10,000,000 promissory note dated April 30, 2015, amended and 
restated October 9, 2015, amended and restated March 31, 2016, secured by 
certain Florida and Georgia inventory. The agreement allows for multiple' 
consiruction loans t be created with the 'total loans not to exceed 
$10,000,000' and expires on March 31, 2017. Each construction loan matures 
twelve (12)' months from loan closing. Interest is due monthly beginning 
June 1, 2016. Principal and unpaid interest are due on each construction loan 
at maturity. Each construction loan pays interest on a monthly basis. Interest 
is variable rate of prime plus one percent or not less than 5%. (5.00% on 
December 25, 2016). 

Bank - $3;750,000 promissory note .dated August 30, 2013, ,amended and 
restated September 30, 2015 and again on October 25, 2016, secured by 
certain Florida and Georgia inventory. The agreement allows for multiple 
construction loans to be created with the total loans not to' exceed 
$3,750,000 and expires on November 16, 2017. EaCh 'construction loan 
matures six (6) months from loan closing. Principal and interest are due on 
each construction loan at maturity. Each construction loan pays interest on a 
monthly basis. Interest is variable rate of 1 3/4% plus prime or not less than 
5%. (5.25% on December 25, 2016). 

Bank - $650/1.-00 promisiory note ' dated September 30, 2016, , secured by 
certain Kentucky inventory. ,Interest is payable in quarterly payments 
beginning on December 30, 2016. .Principal and all accrued but unpaid 
interest is due in fiill on Mara 30, 2018. Interest is variable rate of 0.5% 
plus prime or not less than 5%. (5.0% on December 25, 2016). 

Bank -` $648,393 promissory nbte dated' June 13, 2016, secured by certain 
Kentucky inventory. Interest is payable in quarterly payments beginning on 
September 13,- 2016. Principal and all accrued but unpaid interest is due in 
full on December 13,.2017. Interest is variable rate of 0.5% plus prime or 
not less thin 5%. (5.0% on December 25, 2016). 

2016 2015 

382,136 

1,108,797 

1,728,937 3,224,412 

829,459 2,119,455 

279,090 

482,124 

NATIONAL LAND PA4TNERS HOLDINGS, LICE 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 	- 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYAtLE — Continued 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes tO Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 andpecember 27;  2015 

NOTE E -. NOTES PAYABLE — Continued 

2016 	 2015 
Bank - $522,384 promissory note dated June f.4, 2016, secured, by certain 
Texas inventory. Interest is payable in quarterly payments beginning on 
September 14, 2016. Principal and all accrued but unpaid interest is due in 
full on june 14, 2018. Interest rate is 4.50%. (4.5% on Deceinber 25,.2016). 	522,384 

Bank - $683,373 promissory note dated October 13;2016, secured by certain 
Texas inventory. Interest is payable in quarterly payments, beginning on 
January 13, 2017. Principal and all accruea but unpaid interest is due in full 
on October 13, 2018. Interest rate is 6.0%. (6.0% on December 25, 2016). 	683,373 

Bank - $8,155,000 promissory note dated October 31, 2016, secured by 
certain Texas inventory. Interest is due monthly beginning on Noveriabet 30, 
2016. Principal is due in quarterly payments of $407,750 payable beginning 
June 30, 2017. Loan matures on April 30, 2018. Interest rate is 5:63%. 
(5.63% on December 25, 2016). 	 7,155,000 

Bank - $4,651,020 promissory note dated October 1:8, 2016, secured by 
certain Texas inventory. Interest is due monthly beginning on November 18, 
2016. Principal is due in quarterly paynients of $290,689 payable on the 18th 
of April, July, October and January beginning January 18, 2018. Loan 
matures on October 18, 2021. Each construction loan pays—interest on a 
monthly basis. Interest is variable rate of the index rate plus 2.00%. (5.25% 
on December 25, 2016). 

Bank $2,391,900 promissory note dated September 27, 2016, secured by , 
certain Texas inventory. Interest is due monthly on the 27th of each month 
and principal is due in quarterly payments of $138,000 payable on the 27th of 
April, July, 'October and January. Loan matures on September 27, 2026. 
Each construction loan pays interest on a monthly basis. Interest is variable 
rate of the index rate plus 2.00% with a maximum rate of 17.00%. (4.75% on 
December 25; 2016). 

Bank — $5,000,000 promissory.note dated April 1; 2016, secied .by certain 
Florida and Georgia inventory. The agreement. allows for multiple 
construction loans to be created wiai the total loans not to exceed 
$5,000,000 and expires on May 31, 2017. Interest is dile monthly beginning 
May 1, 2016. Principal and any unpaid interest are due on demand. Each 
conštruction loan pays interest on a monthly basis. Interest is variable rate of 
prime or mit less than 5%. (5.00% on December 25, 2016). 

332,701- 

2,391,900 

240,196 

$ 25,791,823 	$ 29,356,436 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined COnsolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE — Continued 

Annual minimuin payments of debt for the year ending December 25, 2016 are as follows: 
Fiscal 
2017 $ 	13,498,110 
2018 10,505,813 
2019 552,000 
2020 552,000 
2021 ,183,900 
Total $ 25,791,823 

All notes due on demand are included as scheduled payments in fišcal 2017. Such minimum payMents may 
differ from actual payments due to principal payments required when lots are sold for certain of the above 
obligations. 

NOTE F - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Companies receive administrative services under management agreements from a related company 
(the management company") for a fee up to five percent of real estate sales as defined. For fiscal 2016 
and 2015, related management fees incurred totaled $3,909,621 and $4,694,644, respectively, and are 
reflected in administrative expenses in the Combined Consolidated Statements of Income. 

The Companies have a pay as you go arrangement with a related entity for use of certain transportation 
equipment. Payments • amounting to $366,209 and $446,304 were made for usage in fiscal 2016 and 2015 
respectively, and are reflected in administrative expenses in the Combined Consolidated Statements of 
Income. 

At December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015, the Companies had notes payable to related parties which 
are detailed in Note E. 	 - 

At December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 the' 'Companies have advanced a total of $10,338,762 and 
$29,418,737, respectively, to related parties. This total represents operational adVances, accrued interest and 
demand notes which have interest accruing at 10%. 

The Company purchased seller financed . ietail land loans from National Timber Partners, LLC at a 
discOunt. The outstanding principal balance as of December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 was $72,562 
and $73,574, respectively, and the unamortized discount was $14,757 and $14,894, respectively, for a net 
investment of $57,805 and $58,680, respectively, included in mortgage loans receivable. 

The carrying value of mortgage loans receivable pledged as collateral with NTP Timber Plus + Fund I, LP, 
a ,related party, was approximately $4.2 million at December 27, 2015. The related party note payable was 
paid during 2016 and therefore, these mortgages are no longer held as collateral. 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS, LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE G - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Leases 
The Companies have operating leases for certain propeity and equipment, which expire at various dates 
through March 2019. The following is a summary of minimum future rentals at December 25, 2016: 

Fiscal 

2017 135,988 
2018 70,690 
2019 12,326 

Total $219,004 

For fiscal 2016 and 2015, rent expense' under operating leases was approximately $401,135 and $491,129, 
respectively. 	 ' 

Contingencies 
The Companies are sometimes plaintiffs or, defendants in legal actions ineident to their business; 
however, none of the actions is believed by management to be material to the financial condition of the 
Companies . 

'Letters of Credit and Bonding 
In the normal course of business, the Companies sometimes sell parcels of land before'all the required 
development for such parcels has been completed. Certain counties and "municipalities require the 

-Companies to obtain performance/completion bonds ofpost letters of credit from financial institutions 
naming the county or municipality as 'beneficiary to guaranty completion of certain project infrastructure. 
At December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015, these bonds and letters of credit had face amounts of 
$9,402,967 and $15,472,900 respectively. At December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015, only 
approximately $2,080,951 and $6,014,685, respectively, of remaining infrastruCture spending was secured 

'by these bonds and letters of credit. 

NOTE*11 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION,PENSION PLAN 

The Company has a retirement savings plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
Any employees who have completed six months of service arid attained 21"years of age may'participate in 
the plan. The Company will contribute an amount equal to 20% of the employee contributions. Total 
employee contributions are subject to limitations imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. Participant' 
contributions vest immediately. Employer contributions vest ratably over the first six years of service or 
sooner in certain circumstances defined in the .plan document. The Company's expense for this plan 
amounted to$35,291 and $60,194 for 2016 and 2015 'iespectively. 

NOTE I - RECLASSIFICATION 0F*2015 COMPARATIVE T6TALS 

Certain 2015 amounts presented herein have been reclassified to conform to the 2016 presentation. 
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NATIONAL LAND PARTNERS HOLDINGS; LLC 
Notes to Combined Consolidated Financial Statements 
December 25, 2016 and December 27, 2015 

NOTE J — SUBS'EQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent to December 25, 2016 the Company and one of its managers agreed to separate. In 
connection with the separation $287,048 of accrued manager share o'f-  profits on several projects and 
$496,661 of accrued interest on a related party note payable to the manager were forgiven by the 
manager. The income related to these forgien amouiits will be recorded in fiscal 2017. 

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated events and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure through March 28, 2017 the date the financial statements were issued. 
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NLP HOLDINGS, LLC 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

26-Feb--17 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,811,536 
Restricted cash fl 543,457 
Contracts receivable 6,539,875 
Mortgage loans-receivable 	, 2,640,404 
Accounts'receivable, manager fees , 2,655,713 
Accounts receivable, related parties 4,404,583 
Accounts receivable, other 494,111 
Notes receivable, related parties 4,759,229 
Interest receivable, related parties ''' 932,956 
Interest receivable, mortgages 2,532 
InventorY 43,376,574 
Property and equipment, net 403,536 

.0ther assets 1,714,083 

Total assets 75,278,583 

LIABILITIES AND _MEMBERS EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Notes payable 	

fl  
23,679,057 

Notes payable - related parties 1,565,344 
Accounts payable and customer deposits 1,009,701 
Accounts payable - related parties 5,757,013 
Accrued expenses 1,662,781 
Accrued manager share of profits 4,186,293 
Accrued interest 81,888,, 

Total liabilities 371942,077 

Minority Interest (249,210) 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

MEMBERS EQUITY 
Common Stock 7,438 
Paid in Capital 13,449,649 
Retained Earnings .24,128,630 

Total members equity 37,585,717 

Total liabilities & members' equity 
fl  

75,2'78,583 

4/13/2017 



NLP HOLDINGS, LLC 

COMBINED SYATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
•11 

For the year to date ended February 26. 2017 

YTD 

100.0% 
53.5% 

------ 

Sales of Real Estate 
Cost of Real Estate Sales 

_______ 

$12,979,546 
6,942,628 

----- 	----- a_ 

Geoss Profit 6;036,918 46.5%- 

Selling and Administraiive Expenses 
Selling 2,122,391 16.4%  
Administrative 1,625,036 12.5% 
Manager Share of Profits 340,208 2.6W 
Management Fees 648,577 5.0%  

Total Coits and Expenses 4,736,212,  36.5% 

Income From Operations 1,300,706 10:0% 

Other Income (Expense) , 
Interest Expense 104,067 - 0.8% 
Interest Income 39,806 0.3% 
Other - net' 47,925 0.4% 
Interest income on investments in loans or mortgages 9,624 0.1% 
Interest expense related to loan and rnortgage investments (6,300) 0.0% ' 

Income Before Minority Interests 1,495,828 11.5% 

Minoritylnteresis (125,099) -1.0% 

Net Income 1,370,728 10.6% 

Retained Earnings, Beginning of Period 22,757,902 

Retained Earnings, End bf Period 24,128.630 
4/13/2017 



CD ATTACHED 

PLEASE SEE CENTRAL RECORDS 

FOR ANY QUESTIONS 

PLEASE CALL CR MAIN LINE 

(512) 936-7180 
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